14000

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:36 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: From www.faa.gov:_

This email was sent through the Federal Aviation Administration's public website. You have been contacted via an email
link on the following page: https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship/

Message
| think the FAA should approve SpaceX's launch because the government is wasting too much money & time on
SLS, Boeing starliner, & Jeff Bezos' pile of garbage. My reasoning for this is simple, SLS costs too much per launch
(I think about 2 billion per rocket, a complete waste of taxpayer money) plus it's not renewable, Boeing is
making worse tech for more money (remember that whole NASA discovering 80 flaws when starliner's internal
clock screwed up fiasco?), & JEFF FRICKIN BEZOS where do | start, Blue Origin doesn't even have a rocket
capable of going to ORBIT, sure they can take 4 rich people the Karman line for 3 minutes but what about their
rocket that can take 100 tons to the Moon? Oh wait! That's Spacex!! & when NASA chose the most financially
viable/capable option (SPACEX'S STARSHIP) Jeff Bezos whined his ass off & basically diverted the entirity of Blue
Origin to filling lawsuits & all of Blue Origin's employees hate the workplace mostly because Blue Origin can't
novate as well as its "competitors".


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14001

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:59 AM
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
| believe SpaceX is more then just revolutionizing space travel but also helping the United States and the world
at the same time. Greater access to space and moving heavy objects faster has always led to some of our
greatest technological advances. SpaceX pays employees very generously and continues to do all they can to
minimize environmental impact. The vast majority of the company is held by a man who mainstreamed EV's, |
don't know who would be more suitable to lead this project. | would love to see them press forward as quickly
as possible and believe they should be given regulatory authority to do so.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14002

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 8:23 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: From www.faa.gov:

This email was sent through the Federal Aviation Administration's public website. You have been contacted via an email
link on the following page: https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship/

Message
We must push forward, we are entering another Cold War. We must not be left behind in the race for

interplanetary space travel by China! Let Mr. Musk continue at the speed of light!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14004

From:

Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 9:24 PM
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
| fully support SpaceX and their Starship program in Boca Chica Texas. They are advancing the spaceflight

industry in an incredible way.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14005

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:14 AM
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
Hello | fully support Spacex’s plans to expand their spaceport and launch prototypes into orbit the more
launches from starbase will give spacex enough time to develop the hls and also pave the way for future
missions to mars and beyond and im sure alot of other people in the space community will agree with me as
there is no other way to expand our civilisation | believe that in the future starbase will be the new capital of the
United states as this is will be written down in the history books.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14006

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:28 PM
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
| am an FAA licensed pilot and | recently retired after a 40 year career in emergency medicine, including 25 years
as a professor of emergency medicine at the UCSF San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center. | have
also been a volunteer at Audubon Canyon for a decade teaching kids about nature and | care deeply for our
environment. | am strongly in favor of the FAA granting SpaceX permission to begin further testing including
orbital flights ASAP. Thanks.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14007

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:22 AM
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
| support Elon and anyone that wants to and can go explore the vast unknown. Why not?


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14008

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:18 AM
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
hello a cordial greeting spacex does not deserve all this for several reasons 1 as for spacex alluded to the United

States and NASA with its innovation and very low prices. 2 attracts more tourists to the sona, which is an
increase in the economy, 3 thanks to these problems it can mean a long delay to arrival on Mars


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14009

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:31 PM
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
My name is Christopher Lecce. | have been a US citizen all my 69 years of life. Never have | been so thrilled to

see a space race that offers so much to the entire planet. A planet we must remain protective of. | feel strongly
that the offsets offered by SpaceX are responsible and much less harmful than other proposals. Please allow

SpaceX to fly asap. Our civilization may depend on it._.-


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship
www.faa.gov

14010

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:24 AM
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
Please grant permission to SpaceX to fly next month, great day!!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14011

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:22 AM
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
I am in favor of granting the permit to spacex, since the environmental impact is minimal for the area.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14012

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:34 PM
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
| believe the SpaceX work in Boca Chica is vital to the economic development of space. Furthermore, | believe it

is critical to support this work as an investment in mankind--technologically. | fully support the work at SpaceX
Boca Chica. Karen Vignare


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14013

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:31 AM
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
Starship's first orbital launch attempt is something | strongly support. We must allow humans to reach their full

potential in their lifetime and as humans our existence depends on us having a backup in case there is anything
catastrophic on earth. Humans are an amazing species. We must preserve all we have achieved.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14014

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
We support Spacex.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14015

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
Fully support this launch - it’s the most exciting activity since we landed on the moon. Cut the tape and let’s

blast off..,,


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14016

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:33 AM
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
Sres. De la FAA doy mi total Apoyo y sin ninguna duda a SpaceX por lo mucho y bien que esta llevando a cabo en
Boca Chica, el esfuerzo incansable e impagable de esta compaiiia "PRIVADA" en crear la #Starbase y el desarrollo
tan costoso de la #Starship La humanidad le tiene mucho que agradecer a esta GRAN EMPRESA " PRIVADA"

AMERICANA por su gran empefo anteponiendo su objetivo a sus ganancias. Juan Gémez Fiallo_
Coruiia - Espaiia

Translation: Messrs. From the FAA | give my full support and without a doubt to SpaceX for how much and how
well it is doing in Boca Chica; the tireless and priceless effort of this "PRIVATE" company in creating the
#Starbase and the costly development of the #Starship. Humanity has a lot to thank this GREAT AMERICAN
"PRIVATE" COMPANY for its great effort putting its objective before its profits. Juan Gomez, Corufia - Spain



SpaceX Contractor
Text Box
Translation: Messrs. From the FAA I give my full support and without a doubt to SpaceX for how much and how well it is doing in Boca Chica; the tireless and priceless effort of this "PRIVATE" company in creating the #Starbase and the costly development of the #Starship.  Humanity has a lot to thank this GREAT AMERICAN "PRIVATE" COMPANY for its great effort putting its objective before its profits. Juan Gómez, Coruña - Spain

https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14017

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:25 AM
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
Please, considered SpaceX approval in BocaChica for next mission to Mars. Many thanks.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14018

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:36 PM
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
| fully support the SpaceX Boca Chica project. As a business owner, the innovation, transparency and waterfall

effects from developing this technology will benefit generations to come. Leonard Kraus


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14019

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:34 AM
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
Please approve the SpaceX environmental review and operating plan. This country needs to continue leading the

way to reusability and innovation. Since the U.S. government/Nasa cant do it, dont get in the way of the private
sector that can.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14020

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:26 AM
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

14021

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:37 PM
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
| like big rockets go brr very cheap please approve very efficent very nice multiplanetry species.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14022

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:42 AM
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
This could change the world. Not just the US. Let SpaceX show the world the future.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14023

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
As a teenager in this modern age, SpaceX's drive to make real advancements for humankind is inspiring. It gives
me something to look forward to and something to be hopeful about for society. SpaceX should be allowed to
launch their Starship-Superheavy launch vehicle from Boca Chica, Texas. In order to allow humans to advance
from our home planet into the realm of the solar system, it is necessary to permit the continuation of SpaceX's
development in Boca Chica.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14024

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:41 PM
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
| support STARSHIP's launch from the Texas site. We need to make progress as quickly as possible!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14025

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:45 AM
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
| think starship should be allowed to launch and do it’s orbital flight


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14026

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:27 AM
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
Dear FAA, I'm Sean a 19 year old kid. | have been fascinated with rockets and exploring planets my whole life. |
really would love if you granted spacex a launch license for starship! | have been watching starship live and grow
from the little star hopper all the way now to SN20, If starship becomes a human traveling ship. It is possible for
my dreams to come true and not just for me. But for everyone else on this planet for space flight. Starship will
also increase our economy. By doing commercial launches and large payload launches. | would love to see SN20
launch before 2022. And we need your approval to exceed in changing the world forever! Space travel is
necessary for extending the time humanity can live. We need to start now, not later but now! | would deeply
appreciate you reading this. And granting SpaceX a launch license for spaceX! Best Regards, Sean Carroll,


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14027

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:46 PM
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
| support the SpaceX launch attempt. -Alexander Born Gunnison, CO


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14028

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:47 AM
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
Please allow SpaceX to do the Starship test as it is critical to sustain human life beyond the earth and prevent us

from being extinct in the event of a natural calamity.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14029

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
Dear FAA ; | am writing this email in support of orbital launches of starship, and | want the FAA to grand SPACEX

a launch license. | am certaintly sure that starship will help humanity become multi-planetary, and it inspires the
new generation from all over the world. Best regards ; Idris.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14030

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:47 PM
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
Please approve the SpaceX starship launch next month. The Starship is of critical importance to the national

security and economic success of the USA. Regards Chris Grossaint Melbourne, Florida


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14031

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:50 AM
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
Dear FAA, As a Texas resident for 25 years and a US citizen all my life, | ask you to allow & to even expedite

approval for SpaceX orbital launch test. Gail Alfar Austin, TX


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14032

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:31 AM
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
Buenos dias and | am in hopes that you are having an amazingly peaceful day today. Anyways, may we make
Starship's first orbital launch attempt occur by next month, please? Best, Anthony R Corona Q :-j May the force

be with you


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14033

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:51 PM
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
| support SpaceX’s mission to be multi-planetary and we need to do it sooner rather than later. Please don’t hold

them back, who knows when the next world ending asteroid is on its way?


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14034

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:59 AM
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
Dear FAA, To: Director of FAA and Management, Dear Mr. Steve Dickson, Subject: future existence on this
planet. Dear Mr. Dickson, | am writing you because | feel the need to stop my life and to share with you some
opinion of mine that | guess a few more people can relate. Today after a long time of my existence that | feel
that someone very special someone decided to put all his efforts and his dream is ambitions and his talents to us
the human kind with humans have existence maybe over thousands of years back in histories of religions
nationalities in primitive tribes that has been here on this planet and made us what we are today this dream
race called life wouldn’t have existed without the common intelligence knowledge! And if we understand the
precious the thin layer between us and just being raised stands only one company in this is SpaceX just to see
what they have done in one decade even though they didn’t get as humans in humanity besides them to help us
save this planet from being vanished. If | look backwards to the innovation and technology and the endless
unsolved problems that SpaceX has been solving | would take my head off and much more | think I’'m thankful
for the future That SpaceX is allowing me to dream about, and giving me hope for the future generations my
kids and grandkids to dream beyond the limits of our thin delicate planet and to understand the importance he
will SpaceX mission to give us humans technology of global worldwide Internet communication that will Bring
democracy too much more than it’s ever been to give a chance to every soul on this planet to become a human
being with community rights and the chance of even entering the race of humanity all this and much more
SpaceX has been giving us a lot of chances,. Therefore | am begging you | am asking you | will do whatever it
takes to join this ridiculous war between personal ego complexion that some people have to stop as humanity
from surviving and developing this planet to much better future worlds to being sustainable and not only
sustainable to put humanity in an endless path that will put us almost unbeatable in the race of humanity in this
planet. SpaceX has just started in the way of the approach they have has never been seen before and this is why
we have to look very carefully to this matter be able to look ourselves in the mirror in the white of the eye and
be fully honest that politics and personal interest want effect the future of all of us. | honestly think that SpaceX
is a company that must be supported by your organization and not the opposite! FAA Federal Aviation
Administration is supposed to help an amazing company like SpaceX to execute their vision future plans and to
help them make it able to be executed your job is not to be a policeman you are federal aviation administration
you want SpaceX to fly more than anything that you ever dealt with we are humans that care more for us as a
planet as a species then some personal politic interest! Please read this carefully | am begging you to let’s basics
make their tests | am sure that if you check it the first rule of SpaceX is safety of our planet and humans specific!
The community that supports SpaceX is not small it’s actually gigantic gigantic it’s growing every seconds we
want SpaceX to continue and get your support much more than you have done before I’'m proud to take part in
supporting this magnificent future company that are doing the most ATM for humanity and our civilizations for a
future and now! Thank you very much for reading my concerns, Best, J.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14035

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 5:50 AM
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
I'm Samuel, from Spain, | would like to express my support to SpaceX, not just a company but also a community
with a life style, one wich take us straight to the stars and the knowledge of where we are from and what in
essence we are. So in order to support the company that inspire me to be who | am, | would like to see history

be made and the human being understand itself.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14036

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:39 AM
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
Elon Musk and SpaceX should be granted a permit to launch from the facilities in Boca Chica, TX. The great
number of electric vehicles manufactured by his Tesla electric car manufacturing company reducing green house
pollution outweighs the amount of pollution that will be produced by launching the so-called Starship. SpaceX
has demonstrated his wonderful concern for the environment many times and again. He also has demonstrated
his excellence in safety and as | am a previous quality engineer for a major US automotive corporation do
support and encourage SpaceX in all of their future endeavors!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14037

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
We want orbital launch of starship waiting too long


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14038

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 8:17 PM
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
Hello, I've been following spaceX closely for the past few years. Their development excites me and | hope you

will do everything in your power to allow them to proceed further so we can hopefully see an orbital launch this
year and many more in the years to come. Thanks, (sorry you have to ready all these | hope you’re having a good

day.) Andy :)


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14040

From:
Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 9:30 PM
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
| support the draft report. SpaceX has shown that it is willing and capable of mitigating an negative effects of it

operation. The Boca Chica facility is key to the US lunar landing program.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14041

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:34 AM
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
| would like to stress the importance of SpaceX not only to the United States, but to the World.To Humanity. If

something happens to our planet in 10 or 100 or 1000 years, what SpaceX is doing NOW will matter to improve
our chances of survival of human race, because space exploration isn't a priority for most of the countries. If
SpaceX is halted, we may loose the opportunity to develop rockets and technology that we'll need as the basis
to colonize another planets.


https://World.To
https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14042

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:53 PM
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
Please apply maximum resources to reviewing the SpaceX application for orbital Starship launch. SpaceX is
spending precious resources to make this happen ASAP, please support their efforts by also applying significant
resources to review and comment on this application. Sincerely, Carl Mazur, PhD. Founder, www.Terra-
Mars.com


https://Mars.com
www.Terra
https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14044

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:41 AM
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
Please approve and support spacex launch. This is important for humans to go to Mars.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14045

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:56 PM
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
| suggest all High tech companies get involved space exploration. It definitely is our future. Except for NASA's

involvement, space activities virtually stopped in 1969. Give SpaceX & NASA their dues, please.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14046

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:01 AM
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
Great initiative. Will help immense with progress.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14047

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:57 PM
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
Yes fligh


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14048

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
| will be honest I'm not entirely sure how to start this so | will just jump right into it. | believe in SpaceX and |

believe in Elon Musk to safely take humanity to greater heights. As a citizen to the United States and just a
regular ol gal | fully support everything SpaceX has set in motion for the future of mankind. Please allow SpaceX
to continue with what they are doing, they are backed by many! Be the reason humanity can reach the stars!

Thank you for your time.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14049

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:01 PM
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
| think the starship is really cool but so is the environment, good luck on your decision homie


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14050

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:02 AM
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
| fully support SpaceX's orbital efforts. Please expedite regulatory approval for their flight.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14051

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:08 PM
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
| fully support the SpaceX program and process, also including the jobs it has brought down to the Rio grand

valley. | am asking that you grant permission for further operations of the starship..


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14052

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:10 AM
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
There are very few geographic places, and likely a single one -- Boca Chica -- where the United States could
iteratively develop advanced, reusable interplanetary rockets. Other operating Spaceports have too many high-
value missions and assets for the high-risk and rapid pace required to succeed in this decade. Therefore if the
United States wants to continue and advance for itself and for humanity its long-term space exploration
leadership, we must accept some strategic compromises and quickly authorize SpaceX's proposed use of the
Boca Chica site for orbital launches.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14053

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:11 PM
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
I am lending my support for spaceX Starship launch next month. As long as all the protocols and requirements

are met. Looking forward to viewing the launch and splashdown


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14054

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:12 AM
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
| very enthusiastic about SpaceX. | don't need to add other posive things that many before me have pointed out


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14055

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:15 PM
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
| support SpaceX making launches from NASA's facilities as soon as possible.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14056

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:16 AM
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
| totally support Spacex proposals.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14057

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:23 PM
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
Please approve the SpaceX plan. Having read the proposal, | believe the environmental impact will be minimal,

especially compared to the potential benefit to the United States and to humanity as a whole.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14058

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:17 AM
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
just let that rocket fly


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14059

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
Please be advised that | am a staunch supporter of our free enterprise economy and support the work SpaceX is

doing to improve mankind's everyday life. SpaceX has always put safety first in all of its endeavor's and
continues to do so, do not delay any further with your bureaucratic hype. Aubry T Tyler JR


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14060

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:23 AM
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
Hello, My name is Phan Dinh Quoc Bao, I'm not an US resident, but | just let you know that mr. Elon Musk is the

ironman in realife, your country own a greatest one of 21th century, a man is going to send human civilization to
the galaxy, so just let him do the right thing, sending the starship to the orbital. Sincerely, thank


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14061

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:30 PM
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
While | consider myself an environmentalist, | have always believed that space exploration, utilization, and
eventual colonization are absolutely essential for humanity. SpaceX is clearly leading the way. On a national
level, with SpaceX, the U.S. is the clear leader. Without it, we’re not in first place - we could not even launch our
own astronauts. And Starship offers the possibility of so much more - to completely change the future of
humanity in space. Please don’t do anything, not absolutely necessary, to impede their progress. Please don’t
squander the U.S. lead. Or hurt humanity’s future.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14062

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:26 AM
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
Dear FAA | am in support of Elon Musk and his starship programme. We live in an uncertain world where we do

not know what awaits us around the corner. The determination of spacex and the sheer genius behind them
should not be delayed or dismissed. We have to find cheaper ways to explore space and beyond, | believe they
will open the doors for the future of humanity. Please grant them some space to get things moving with
starship, for the sake of everyone on this planet. | don’t think the intentions of someone genuine like Elon
should be ignored. There has bot been anyone this smart around for some time, let’s all try and do our part for
success. Hef W Planet Earth


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14063

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
SpaceX is currently America's ONLY hope of resuming deep space exploration. | have been to Boca Chica, and it
is a BLEAK place. Without SpaceX, it has NO FUTURE whatsoever. We can be certain that the Chinese space
program is not being hamstrung by a handful of whiners. | hope the FAA will do everything possible to aid
SpaceX as it leads mankind and the Rio Grande Valley toward a brighter future.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14064

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:41 AM
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
We know regulations are required so everything goes smoothly, but SpaceX knows what they are doing, maybe

y'all should give permissions faster than ever so the tests can be completed without delays.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14065

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:01 AM
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
Yes all we want smoke grass and we need the Space X fog smoke for a better life on Earth, Monn and Mars and

go to the sun BUT at night. Dear FAA do not- us.VERY THANKS. LOVE AND PEACE.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14066

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 8:15 PM
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
Space travel is probably inevitable as technology continues to advance with a great amount of talented and
ambitious professionals on earth. SpaceX is one of the best aerospace companies today, to lead some historic
projects in our planet. | do wish SpaceX could continue to succeed in their projects, while promising to give more
back to the society in education, to help children with economic disadvantages to have opportunities to learn
technology. We have already sacrificed some wildlife to support all these amazing space travel projects as a
whole. We shouldn’t sacrifice nor neglect the future of our next generations regardlessly. In other words, we
may probably find another young Elon Musk among the children. Please kindly let SpaceX continue to work on
their projects, if they would be willing to commit more to CSR in education. Thank you.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14068

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
Please expedite the review process as much as possible. SpaceX is doing incredible things for our future of

spaceflight.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14069

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:31 PM
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
| am Spanish, | live in Spain, | look at the United States almost every day hoping to witness something unique A
milestone, | did not live when the man stepped on the moon, but | will cry without a doubt when he sees him
return. Without forgetting the inhabitants of Boca Chica, | ask everyone to think that what SpaceX is doing there
is being watched with hope from all over the world, | ask those affected, if possible, to make this gift, to all
mankind. Please allow the Starship launches to continue.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14070

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:39 AM
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
Dear FAA Team, For the survival of mankind, | believe that humanity has to be multi-planetary. SpaceX is doing a
very good job and we need to help them for the good of all. Of course, we have to order the priorities, but space
is a major one. It is a necessity and a hope for the people. It works for Cap Canaveral, Kourou, Baikonour, etc,
why not for Boca Chica? The current amount of propellant burnt is far less important. Please, help in the advent
of a bright futur. Best regards. Mathieu Rouaud France


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14071

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:34 PM
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
DO NOT, allow SpaceX to continue testing starship. The system has obvious flaws in it's design and the materials

being used. WHY are no engineers at FAA taking this seriously. There is no precision in the landing system, no
proper heat shielding for re-entry and no viable fuel capacity. PLEASE end this madness before they kill
someone.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14072

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:40 AM
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
To whom it may concern, Please allow space x to fly — it’s the right thing to do.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14073

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:39 PM
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
Please stop standing in the way of progress and allow this test to move forward as soon as possible


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14074

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:42 AM
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
Apoyamos a Elon Musk en su proyecto Starship en Boca Chica-Texas para conquistar el espacio y llegar al
planeta Marte.

Translation: We support Elon Musk in his Starship project in Boca Chica-Texas to conquer space and reach the
planet Mars.



SpaceX Contractor
Text Box
Translation: We support Elon Musk in his Starship project in Boca Chica-Texas to conquer space and reach the planet Mars.

https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14075

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:43 PM
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
Dear team, please help SpaceX to make life multiplanetary. Thank you.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14076

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:45 AM
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
hi thank you for giving me an option to say my opinion. i am no resident in the united states and i dont have that
much knowledge of space travel, rockets etc. however, thanks to NasaSpaceflight on youtube, i have been
watching starbase evolve for more than a year now and have been absolutely stunned on the progress and the
ambitious plans that SpaceX has in making humans a multiplanetary species. this has got to be one of the most
exciting times in the space industry since the moon landings and i wish i was alive at that time to see for myself
but these things take time. who wouldnt love to see humanity taking great strives to enter a territory where no
man or maybe no life, or possibly past life that we haven't discovered yet, has yet touched the ground of
another world other than the moon. the residents of boca chica, some may agree and some may not. it is
understandable that it could potentially affect something in their life in the future. That is yet to be determined
however we won't find out what the right things are until SpaceX reaches or somewhat reaches their goal. But
hopefully around that time Boca Chica will be attracting a lot of attention and bringing in a lot of tourists and it
would be amazing for the economy lots of stuff would go towards quality of life and even more jobs for the
future generation living there. | am confident that SpaceX will look after Boca Chica and its residents. please
consider approving as the future for ultimate human accomplishment can be achieved and we will strive
together and build a world where anyone can be inspired to do anything they want. thank you again, stay safe.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14077

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:46 PM
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
The future of space travel is being created here. Possibly the future of human race. Grant them approval.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14078

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:47 AM
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
Hi FAA | don’t live in Brownsville and I’'m not associated with any company or individual that works for SpaceX. |
represent humanity and our need to explore, survive and be ready for anything that could threaten life on earth.
SpaceX are doing great things and I'd really like to see them progress for the benefit of everyone on earth.

Joanna Australia


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14079

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:47 PM
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
Everything looks to be there.... | believe the closure time per year is too low; triple would not be excessive... As
for sight, there are other things in the area which produce light at night, and can be seen in the daytime... The
sonic boom is going to be heard, but not severe... My focus would be on safeguarding the historical sites from
pressure impacts and vibration... Also some of the wildlife impacts will need attention as mentioned... This
facility has to be somewhere, and Boca Chica is a very good place for it... This facility has become a point of
interest for tourists already...


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14080

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:55 AM
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
Based on the information available, | believe that it is time to allow SpaceX to move forward with this program. |

do not believe there are any significant concerns regarding it's impact overall, and the benefits of this project if
it is successful, will outweigh any impact it may have in the short term.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14081

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
Dear FAA . .. Elon Musk has worked harder and fought more for the future of humanity and the health of our
beautiful planet than most of the governments and large corporations on it put together. He has made solar
energy cheaper, easier, and more powerful through dedication and tech advancements. He has (against all odds)
disrupted the auto industry to force the issue of sustainable clean energy and is now selling his own battery
advancements to other manufacturers looking to catch up and not be left behind. That brings us to SpaceX and
what is being achieved in Boca chica. Huge advances in rocket motors and reusable systems never achieved by
anyone before now are commonplace. | do not feel I'm being dramatic when | say the future of not only space
tech, but numerous fields of technology here on earth will depend firmly on the freedom and speed with which
Elon Musk and SpaceX are allowed to function. More than that, we are used to knowing America is the strongest
and greatest country in the world. It is Elon Musk and his dedication to moving us into the future through new
technologies and sustainable clean energies that will keep us there. This is much bigger than arguing over one
beach or one bird (that is protected along the ENTIRE Atlantic seaboard by the way, even up to Staten Island
where | live) .I'm sure the traffic issue can be easily remedied. When the amount of revenue, new jobs, and Elon
Musk gladly adding positive growth to the surrounding communities is added on top of his achievements and
position to move the U.S. into the global lead for sustainable clean energy, electric vehicles and leadership in
space exploration, | see no other course of action than to assist in these efforts and be a positive force toward
our children's future. Thank you for accepting my opinion. Sincerely---<="" dd="">


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14082

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:59 AM
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
For the sake of humanity we must forge forward and spacex is leading the way. Let them get through quickly for

our future generations to come.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14083

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:51 PM
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
As a retired aviation professional, | support awarding SpaceX a launch license PROVIDING they meet the safety

requirements for a launch. For the record, | live in Missouri.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14084

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:05 AM
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
Apoio as iniciativas da Spacex em nome da Ciéncia e pela evolu¢do da Humanidade.

Translation: | support Spacex's initiatives in the name of Science and for the evolution of Humanity.



SpaceX Contractor
Text Box
Translation: I support Spacex's initiatives in the name of Science and for the evolution of Humanity.

https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14085

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
To whom it may concern, | wish to express my full support for spacex to perform the tests they wish to perform
to prove out their starship project. Space exploration has been the singular industry to bring significant
technological improvements to our society, technology such as the cell phone. Space exploration will further our
technological discoveries, and will help life here on earth. It's imperative that we foster industry disrupters, such
as spacex, that have proven to remove significant cost barriers, will help the whole human race to discover
unknown technology and processes. Please, allow spacex to perform the tests they need to perform, which by
themselves will be an inspiration to my generation, my Children’s generation, and others.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14086

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:15 AM
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
Dear FAA, I'm writing this email to express my support for SpaceX and the operations in Boca Chica, Texas. |
believe that humans must become multi-planetary species, be among the stars, and explore the universe. This
needs to happen fast and the only way to achieve this goal is with Starship. Please receive this email in support
of orbital launches of Starship. The company cares about the wildlife in the area. In February 2021, SpaceX
provided power generators and saved thousands of turtles from the freezing weather conditions in South Padre
Island. SpaceX is making the new generation excited about space, is helping the local economy by employing
locals from nearby cities, and is bringing more tourism to the area during launches. Moreover, Starship will be
important for America to maintain the lead of space exploration. Please grant SpaceX a launch license to
conduct orbital launches of Starship. Best regards, Minas S.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14087

From:
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:58 PM
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
Please let space X go for lunch it next step to being multi planetary lunch starship for orbit


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14088

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:18 AM
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
We're at the start of the second space race. It would be foolish to pull out now. SpaceX was already awarded a

contract to send you guys to the moon. Don't step on their toes while they prep to help take you to Mars too. It
is no longer a matter of if but when. Embrace the future instead of fighting it. There is much to be learned there.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14089

From:
Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 9:03 PM
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
| fully support SpaceX and their endeavours to further our space exploration. | know the FAA must consider

Environmental and Safety concerns but | am sure a favourable decision for SpaceX will follow. To not support
their efforts would be a big step in the wrong direction. Neil Bell


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14090

From: Isaac Handler <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 6:57 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Go for lunch

| spent most of my 30 year Career as a flight test Engineer and Flight Test Director with Lockheed Martin. I've followed
Space X testing and progression. It is my opinion that they have done everything necessary to insure a safe launch and
recovery.

| regretfully believe that an operational starship is essential to national security and consequently see urgency in
completing development.

| recommend Space X be cleared to execute the test program as proposed with safety review updates being conducted
for each significant design change or test failure as the test program progresses.

Isaac Handler
BSE Aerospace, MBA Technical Management

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad




14091

From: Ken <«

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:07 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Hello gentlemen

My feeling is let SpaceX move forward with its agenda.

This way you can monitor all the issues that are being proposed in real time.

We need to let SpaceX keep moving forward at a rapid pace for the sake of the human race.
| hope you can make a decision with an unbiased and creative open mind.



14092

From: Max vy <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:20 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: | support SpaceX and Starship

To whom it may concern,
SpaceX is not only trying to achieve humanity’s most impressive achievement, but will singlehandedly aid the United
States’ dominion in aerospace and technology. The implications for the economy, the environment, and the future of

humanity are astounding.

| support SpaceX and Starship. | support the United States. us



14094

From: Brennan White <
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:03 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica
Subject: | support SpaceX

Hello there, | wanted to voice my FULL support for SpaceX and their operations around Boca Chica.

SpaceX is bringing much needed jobs, revenue, and renown to our region. Additionally, | believe what they're doing is
actively making America more competitive and more hopeful.

It's critical we do what we can to support them.

Cheers,
Brennan White



14095

From: Juan Manuel Medina y Santa Anna <_

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 9:14 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica
Subject: | support the development of Starship

What SpaceX is doing is very important and it must continue with the development of
technology to be able to send humans to Mars.

Manuel Medina



14096

From:

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:17 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: In Favor of SpaceX for Draft Programmatic Environmental Assessment (PEA) for the SpaceX

Starship/Super Heavy Launch Vehicle Program at the SpaceX Boca Chica Launch Site in Cameron
County, Texas.

Good afternoon

| had previously signed up for the Public Comment and spent 4 hours on October 20,20212 waiting my turn to comment
only to be told they were out of time at 9:00 pm. | was on the zoom from 5:00 pm patiently waiting. | was 159 from 171
that signed up to voice my APPROVAL for the Programmatic Environmental Assessment (PEA) for the SpaceX
Starship/Super Heavy Launch Vehicle Program at the SpaceX Boca Chica Launch Site in Cameron County, Texas.

| am the 3™ generation from Brownsville, TX. | am born and raised here in Brownsville, TX. | have 1 daughter and 2 sons
and they are now the 4™ generation of our family in Brownsville, TX. As a child, our father would put a camper on this
pickup load my sister and me, and our dog and my father and mother would take us to Boca Chica Beach to spend the
night. We would BBQ or take sandwiches to camp there. Our restrooms were the dunes. Back then there was barely
anyone at the beach. Boca Chica Beach has never been the beach to go to if you want everything available to you. My
father would take ut because there was barely anyone there and you didn’t have to worry about safety because you
were pretty much the only ones there. As far as the beach is closed to the public, that is a lie. | go twice a day to deliver
coffee to SpaceX and trust me, the people that go are not going towards Boca Chica Beach to go get their feet wet by
the ocean or walk on the sand, they are going to see the Rockets and everything SpaceX is doing. They are taking selfies
and posting on social media for everyone to see that they are part of history in the making.

They are thousands of protected acres for the animals, birds, and insects to reproduce and live as God intended them to
do. I have encountered coyotes, nilgai, deer, ocelots, snakes on Hwy 4 towards SpaceX. SpaceX has done more than
anyone Federal or local agency to preserve the rights of animals, birds, turtles, and beach cleanup. SpaceX not only
cleans the beach but the HWY across the street of their facilities.

During the record-breaking Freeze in south Texas in February 2021, SpaceX didn’t just take care of their employees,
instead, they utilized their resources and help save thousands of sea turtles by providing their generators to provide
oxygen and temperature control of the water tanks to keep the sea turtles from dying and becoming more of an extinct
animal. They helped a small community by providing generators to supply electricity to a town of 6000 50 miles away
from SpaceX. Without SpaceX the town of Los Indios, TX would have had people freezing to death and no shelter to go
since no one had electricity to keep them warm, cook food, or running water.

Not only has SpaceX brought many jobs to our City and surrounding cities but their involvement with our Shools has
brought us a new sense of future security for Brownsville, TX-Los Fresnos, TX-Point Isabel, and South Padre Island. Elon
Musk has given our youth a new dream. A realistic Dream. As far as economic impact in our community | would not be in
business if not for SpaceX. During the Pandemic we had no customers because of the shelter in place, CDC guidelines, no
PPP supplies, on top of County and City restrictions we could not open our doors to the public, SpaceX purchased coffee
from us during the most difficult times in our generation The Pandemic.

As | mentioned, | deliver coffee twice a day to SpaceX 6 days a week. | start my day at 4:00 am to be at SpaceX at 6:30
and again at 4:00 pm for the night crew. Every day is a new adventure because they are a no-stop building machine.
They are extremely a group of professionals that care about the community, our environment and are genuine in their
efforts to make our planet earth a better place.



For this and many other reasons, | SUPPORT SPACEX and | ask that the FAA allow SpaceX to continue developing and
launch the Starship/Super Heavy.

Sincerely
Zeke Silva



14099

From: David Boyle <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 5:13 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Cc:

Subject: On issuing SpaceX a license to fly Starship

A major piece of the puzzle regarding whether or not to grant SpaceX permission to fly a full-up Starship out of Boca
Chica rests with the unknown, and presently unknowable affects that a rocket with twice the power of the Saturn V will
be like. How loud? How far away will your house need to be before you don’t have to worry about broken windows?
And surely many more. The only way to get the data needed for long term planning is to fly.

My suggestion: issue SpaceX a launch permit for the Booster 4 / Starship 20 stack, a flight presently on the SpaceX
books. Personally, | think the Boca Chica launch site will be in the greatest danger (as is the case for every 1% launch of a
new vehicle). Require SpaceX to place acoustic sensors at whatever distance and in whatever pattern is judged
reasonable. Do whatever else is specifically intended to gather the data needed to make informed decisions about all
future launches.

Let SpaceX fly. Study the data. Use that data to inform launch criteria going forward.

On a personal note, | do not live anywhere near Texas, and will be affected not at all if the Boca Chica launch site and its
billion dollar infrastructure goes up in a ball of flames. | will be upset, furious actually, if the US government in any way,
shape, or form delays the progress of one the greatest geniuses this country has seen in nearly a century, an act that
would provide the Chinese with time to develop their own rockets (their stated goal being is dominate space by mid
century). SpaceX and Starship are our best bet to ensuring that the next boots on the moon, and the first on Mars will be
American.

A space geek since before Apollo,
David Boyle




14100

From: Stewart <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:17 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Please allow SpaceX and Elon MUSK to help life outlast planet earth

Dear FAA SpaceX Boca Chica Project Team at_

The survival of mankind and all other species may depend on FAA's allowing SpaceX and Elon MUSK to help life outlast
planet earth, e.g., by utilizing the "Starbase" spaceport that Musk and others have created at Boca Chica in Texas in
order to improve and launch "Super Heavy", etc. rockets. | request that the FAA help them to do so in any way possible.

| registered to speak at the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy at Boca Chica Virtual Public Hearing #1 at 5:00 PM CDT but was
unexpectedly unable to attend that meeting.

Thank you for having given the public an opportunity to express its opinions.

Sincereli, William STEWAR i-



14101

From: Enrique Guerrero <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:51 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Please Allow SpaceX to Continue its Vision of a Better Tomorrow for All Humanity

There is no guarantee for success, but the attempt to save humanity must be made. SpaceX is confidently making that
attempt and to hamper this effort will be catastrophic to all of us.

We continue to allow oil companies to destroy the environment for the sole purpose of enriching themselves and their
shareholders. Please do not tell me you are in denial of the effect oil companies have on the environment.

Time is running out on all of us. We must do all we can to extend the life of humanity.
Please allow SpaceX to continue its vision of a better tomorrow for all us.
Thank you

Enrique Guerrero
Retired



14102

From: Jade Sakura <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:03 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Please Approve SpaceX

Dear Ms. Stacey Zee,
Please approve SpaceX for their next excursion in advancing the human race to a much more hopeful

future. SpaceX is a company that effectively uses it’s capital of brilliant minds in well calculated
endeavors to expand our accomplishments . It has been decades since such massive efforts have been undertaken.
SpaceX has a proven track record of responsibly and successfully carrying out their mission. It may be decades again
before another SpaceX comes along. This approval lies now in your hands. Please approve the endeavors of SpaceX.

Sincerely,

Jade Sakura



14103

From: Jack Sorensen <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:00 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Prompt SpaceX launch approval

| am a professional Consulting engineer and | request that you expedite the pending launch approval in the best interest
of our country and the world thank you



14104

From: Gunjan Gupta <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:23 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Public comment for SpaceX Super-Heavy plans for Boca Chica: Please Allow SpaceX what it needs

and the save the Planet

The future of humanity rests on us as human-beings overcoming our differences and uniting as one species. And in order
to unite as one, we also need to have a broader perspective - so that we can understand what sets us apart as people
from different regions is far tinier than what makes all one people.

As a species trying so hard to give up our parochial past, and rise as a single global civilization, we can either look inward
and backward, or we can look outward and forward. Just like for any living being, our modern civilization cannot grow
stagnant if it wants to survive. It can either grow outward with new vigor and off-shoots, or grow old and withers and
dies - suffocated by its own stale substance when there is no room to grow. Earth in some sense, with humanity, is
transitioning from being oblivious to its own existence until recently, to becoming semi-conscious with the dawn of
modern internet and space age. We have a physical perspective of the pale blue dot (see the famous photo taken

by https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pale Blue Dot), but we also have the ability to rise as one voice on Tik-Tok, or other
social media to make positive change - fast. But these new social tools also drown reality and can cause trouble. Unless
we keep expanding our perspective, and inspire our children to expand into science and technology and knowledge.

From here, where we go is all up to us. We can either get stagnant, then get infected with self-doubt, polarization of
differences, perceived lack of resources, and pandemics - both physical and mental - that destroy us, or at best set us
back to the medieval ages. Or, we can use the power inspiration for knowledge, and leverage science and technology to
discover new science and build new technology that will provide Earth self-awareness that will make the planet truly
sentient - eventually not acting like a brawling toddler who gets fits of anger, but as a cohesive intelligent being reaching
out to the Cosmos - as one voice.

The recent polarization of politics and people across the world, the pandemics, and the climate disasters, have shown
that the window of opportunity to expand beyond Earth and provide a new perspective might be limited and starting to
close already. If we don't get out and settle multiple planets in our solar system right now we may never get this chance
again. Having all our eggs in one basket is not good.

What SpaceX is doing in Boca Chica with the Starship and Super-Heavy system is something we have now waited for 50+
years. People have not left Earth since | was born, and no woman or a non-white person or a civillian has ever landed on
another planet. Though Apollo was great as a cold-war victory and inspiring for all of us, the promise of lowering the
cost of space exploration enough to enable this new frontier for a mass settlement has not been realized.

SpaceX has already lowered the cost of orbital transportation by around 10x. We need to lower this by another factor of
10 to 100 before everything | described above will come to pass and we will be safe from an extinction level event, and
perhaps even provide the inspiration needed to unite Earth as a single nation of all humans, regardless of their language,
where they live, or skin color - in a united front dominated by liberty and justice for all.

Keep in mind, beyond helping humans become multi-planet species, this 100x lowered cost of transportation to space
will move several dirty industries off-Earth (precious metals), allow us to focus on Earth remote-sensing, bring high-
quality internet to remote places saving thousands of lives every month (think all those people who die every year in the
mountains, oceans and other remote forests because they cannot even get a phone signall), provide better education to
kids in remote places (cheaper higher quality internet), allow us deorbit all of the massive debris in space (ironically
what you need to clean up space debris is to make launching cleaning systems - massive nets and other processes to

1


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pale

deorbit junk, cheap enough) that is inaccessible due to prohibitive cost of launching to space, invention of new space
materials at scale, provide massive space telescopes to astronomers, especially the one on the far side of the moon that
may help us find other planets with advanced civilizations (by shielding from Earth-based radio noise), help us find 100s
of habitable planets (easier since much larger space based telescopes can be launched), and more. Because of the
dramatic reduction in cost of access to space, the list is shockingly large and comprehensive.

Starship is close to achieving the next step to this now, but without Elon Musk and his leadership this may have never
happened. However Elon is already 50 years old, and one can argue whether the window of opportunity will close
because something happens to Elon personally as he gets older, or because there is a much larger pandemic, or because
there is a much larger war or civil unrest in our closed littled world that does us in. We are literally running out of time.
There is a lot of steps after this one (the one FAA is approving) before we get there, but if we slow things so much down
that SpaceX builds their ships from scratch (what NASA could not do in 50 years due to bureaucracy) faster than the
super-slow FAA approval process, then what would FAA be remembered as if we fail because of them? Go down in
history as an enabler, or another organization that failed to upgrade itself with time?

And it is not enough for SpaceX to succeed over the next 3-5 years with FAA's help to get to Moon and then Mars with
one or two missions; the other babies they are inspiring (Rocket Lab, Relativity Space, Firefly and others) also need to
grow up fast and compete with them before we can be sure that there will be stable and sustainable ecosystem of self-
supporting companies and economy that will allow humans to become multi-planet species - permanently.

Given the massive burden faced by SpaceX already with limited NASA budget, legal battles caused by changing
administrations, limited commercial market, and sheer difficulty of moving large cargo into space, not to mention
developing all of the technologies for fully reusable reusable rockets that did not exist, we should focus on what is
important, what is critical, and what cannot be replaced.

It is true that the area SpaceX is working at is a wild-life refuge. | spent six years in Texas and often visited that area for
vacation when | was in the PhD program at UT Austin. But it's a vast area, and SpaceX is using a tiny section of it. The
minor effects to the environment around Boca Chica are dwarfed by what would happen to Earth if humanity itself gets
messed up, or we don't inspire the world to unite as one. We may lose many of the species that nest around Boca Chica
all over the world, and we may lose half or more of Earth's population.

There is one chance. The ships look beautiful, have a massive positive effect on the local economy and tourism, and
most locals are proud of hosting the civilization-changing level of rocket ships being built there.

Perhaps Space-X should pay a few million dollars to buttress the local wild-life preservation and enhancement plans -
and this should be a voluntary suggestion which | am sure Elon will agree to and should be given directly to the local
state park funds. Plans for increasing support for the park to improve areas away from the location may benefit a lot
more than spending it for just that location. Such fees or payments however should only be attached to as a fraction of
the revenue generated from such launches and NOT for developmental launches. Any charges during this crucial R&D
phase would just reduce the budget available for actual development and increase odds of failure.

FAA and EPA got to get their. together and get out of the way. Sure - do your assessment but defer any contributions
from Space-X to commercial launch cadence not right now. You are blocking the country and the world from getting
back to the Moon and Mars, and from humans becoming multi-planet species.

Please go focus your energies on the massive stink that comes from Corpus Christie from unburnt oil-leakages. Not
clean-burning launches of a few dozen ships in a relatively empty area around Boca Chica.

Approve SpaceX to have enough launches for fulfilling their urgent national and planet-scale security missions. Find a
way to work with them on commercial higher volume percentage fees for environmental improvements if you will. Not
right now!



- Gunjan Gupta, PhD




14105

From: Michael Daniel <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 5:20 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Public comment on PEA

| suggest that minimizing the impact of starship/booster testing by minimizing the total number of actual tests is only
viable for short term testing, say for no more than a few months. For test periods longer than a few months, focusing on
minimizing the total number of tests, instead has the effect of increasing the disruption in the lives of the local
population, because *people can not plan around noise and closures if they do not know when the noise and closures
are going to happen*.

For long term testing, say for years, minimizing the disruption in the lives of the local population is better achieved by
maximizing the known periods when disruptions will not occur. That is, establish windows on times that are easy to
learn, understand, and remember, when no noise or highway closures are allowed. Then the locals and everyone can
plan their lives around knowing when there will be neither noise nor closures.

The slower SpaceX is required to test, the longer the testing will take.
Thus, | propose the following method of scheduling noise and closures.

First, that there be no rocket noise, except possibly each Tuesday and Thursday between 4 pm and 7 pm.
While during these two time periods, SpaceX be allowed to make the rocket noise it needs.

And second, that Highway 4 and Boca Chica beach are always open, except both are normally closed each Tuesday and
Thursday between 12 noon and 12 midnight. While during these two time periods, SpaceX be allowed to close the
highway and beach when, and for as long as, it needs.

This has advantages over the current method of scheduling, for everyone.

1) Everyone will know when there will be no rocket noise from the Starbase launch site.

2) Everyone will know when the beach will be open.

3) Thus, everyone can schedule around the noise and closures easier.

4) SpaceX can test more, earlier, and thus complete starship/booster testing sooner.

5) The burden of scheduling and managing starship/booster testing on local governments will be less.

6) The burden of scheduling FAA oversight of testing will be less, because the time of the oversight will be more
predictable.

7) FAA will not have to start processing a new SpaceX Boca Chica PEA in less than a year.

Therefore, please include this possible method of scheduling in the current PEA and later survey the local population
and follow the scheduling method they prefer.



14106

From: Keith Smith <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:02 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Public comment

Ms. Stacey Zee, SpaceX PEA,
c/o ICF, 9300 Lee Highway,
Fairfax, VA 22031

| would like you to consider the following comment.

"Human life on this planet is on an irreversible course towards extinction by the year 2047. If human life does not
become

multi-planetary by then nothing else will matter. 1. Public safety

issues (such as overflight of populated areas and payload contents)

will not matter because there will be no more humans after 2047. 2.

National security or foreign policy concerns will not matter. China and Russia with their current progress will be able to
place troops and equipment anywhere on earth within 2 hours and will probably

already be on Mars by 2047. 3. Insurance requirements for the launch

operator will matter between now and 2047. After that they will not

matter. 4. Potential environmental impact will not matter because

there will be no more humans to impact any life on earth after 2047.

| urge you to approve a license for SpaceX with unlimited launches and recovering of spacecraft. | implore you to do so
immediately as time is of the essence. "

Keith Smith

Keith Smith



14108

From: Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:57 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Re: Draft Programmatic Environmental Assessment for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy Launch

Vehicle Program

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

| am writing in opposition to SpaceX?s proposed Starship/Super Heavy Launch Vehicle expansion project on Boca Chica
Beach.

The SpaceX expansion project would be incredibly detrimental not only to the wildlife habitat and wetland ecosystems
around it, but to the nearby communities of Brownsville, South Padre Island, and Port Isabel as well.

This project will require a massive scale of new industrialization that includes a rocket launch pad, gas power plants,
desalination plant, gas drilling, and more near residential communities, between wildlife refuges, and at a public beach.
Not to mention, the explosive rocket launch operations are less than six miles away from two highly flammable
proposed liquefied natural gas (LNG) and a pre-existing gas pipeline.

An accident on the scale of a Starship/SuperHeavy launch vehicle would be a devastating catastrophe for the Laguna
Atascosa Wildlife refuge, the Lower Rio Grande Valley Wildlife refuge as well as for nearby communities of color and
endangered species like the ocelot and aplomado falcon.

At the very least, the FAA should conduct a comprehensive Environmental Impact Statement because of the size and
scale of SpaceX?s new launching operations. This Environmental Assessment is extremely inadequate, because it only
evaluates an ?initial mission profile,? and does not address:

1. The FAA's claims that SpaceX?s mission is to launch larger rockets in pursuit of National Space Policy goals, which
were updated by Trump in 2020. These policy goals should be evaluated by the new Biden Administration, and actually
reflect whether space exploration is in the interest of the public rather than private corporations seeking to profit.

2. The already damaged land and wildlife that SpaceX has already caused, in addition to the new plans that will
permanently destroy acres wetlands and floodplains, 3. SpaceX?s rocket launching schedule results in beach closures
that would further strip away people of color?s rights to fish and recreate at Boca Chica Beach by up to 800 hours per
year, about an entire month.

4. Elon Musk, using his social media platforms to attract outsiders to displace a historically marginalized community.
Already, longtime residents are being forced away from their beach and homes, and it doesn?t help when outsiders,
attracted by Elon Musk and his social media presence, displace residents by moving here or soliciting comments and
opinions from people who've never even been to the region.

5. SpaceX has never consulted with the Carrizo/Comecrudo Tribe of Texas, who have ancestral ties to the region, about
operations. Under the United Nation?s Free, Prior, and Informed Consent, SpaceX should not be authorized without
consultation and consent of the Tribe.

Additionally, the FAA should have to redo its regulatory process to accommodate the Spanish-speaking population
because the public hearings and materials are not translated.

About 80% of the Rio Grande Valley community, which is directly impacted by SpaceX, speaks primarily Spanish at home.
The FAA should not allow SpaceX to continue to expand to launch the Starship/Super Heavy project at Boca Chica Beach

1



because the potential for further wildlife and land damage along with the potential explosions it could cause is just not
safe for the residents of the area and is not safe for the environment.

Sincerely,

Mary Vela

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: Sent You a Personal Message

Sent:

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Re: Draft Programmatic Environmental Assessment for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy Launch

Vehicle Program

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

When growing up in Brownsville, we would make trips out to Boca Chica Beach to play and swim. We would go to a
place we called the cove, because a family friend had a beach house near it. Everyone in the family would go. When a
hurricane destroyed the friend's beach house, he wasn't allowed to rebuild because of the State Park and National Park
rules.

Now we have a billionaire who has been allowed to think that Boca Chica is his. The last time | went to visit home, my
mom informed me that we may not be able to go to Boca Chica because of the launches.

Boca Chica has always been the beach to go to to enjoy peace and quiet.

| am appalled that the State and National parks services would allow for expansion of Space X. He can go to other areas
and ruin their beaches or use areas that are away from populated areas. South Padre is not too far from Boca Chica.
What if a rocket went off course and blew up over South Padre? You seem to not care that they may blow up over a
pristen beach.

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

This project will require a massive scale of hew industrialization that includes a rocket launch pad, gas power plants,
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

Marr Mary

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: scott kanski Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:44 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica
Subject: Re: Draft Programmatic Environmental Assessment for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy Launch

Vehicle Program

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

This expansion would irreparably damage the coastal communities and wildlife that live in the area surrounding Boca
Chica Beach. To approve of such destruction and pollution when we are seeing the impacts of global warming is not only
time deaf, but inhumane and incredibly selfish. Before you vote whether or not to approve of the expansion, please
think of the countless community members that have spoken up in defense of their right to clean air and clean water.

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

scott kanski

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you
need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or
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From: Donna Robinson Sent You a Personal Message

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

Donna Robinson

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: Lucas-Keian Butler Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:36 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Re: Draft Programmatic Environmental Assessment for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy Launch

Vehicle Program

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

This area and this culture is so rich and it?s time for our representatives to show that they care about OUR PEQOPLE in our
community and STOP letting others exploit our towns, beaches, and population. There are so many homeless in our
cities and this isn?t right.

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

Lucas-Keian Butler

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you
need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or
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From: Jose Sanchez Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:27 PM
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

Jose Sanchez

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: Doris Mendez-DeMaio Sent You a Personal Message

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

Doris Mendez-DeMaio

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: Andrea Juarez Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:00 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica
Subject: Re: Draft Programmatic Environmental Assessment for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy Launch

Vehicle Program

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

| am writing in opposition to Space X and the exploitation of my home towns environment and endangerment of its
wildlife for ego and profit.

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

4, Elon Musk, using his social media platforms to attract outsiders to displace a historically marginalized community.
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

Andrea Juarez

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: Linda Gonzalez Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:20 PM

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

Linda Gonzalez

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: John Strom <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:21 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Re: SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy at Boca Chica - Virtual Public Hearing Presentacion en inglés y
espafiol

Does the FAA work for Jeff Bezos or for China? I’'m having a really hard time with the FAA's impeding SpaceX. You're
supposed to work for America not China or Bezos. Or Biden.

On Oct 25, 2021, at 10:10 AM, SpaceX Boca Chica Launch Site Project <G

wrote:

Tema: La Presentaciéon de la Audiencia Publica de la FAA para el proyecto
SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy ya esta disponible en el sitio web de la FAA.

La Administracion Federal de Aviacidon (FAA) llevd a cabo dos audiencias piiblicas
virtuales para solicitar comentarios del publico sobre el alcance y el contenido de la
Evaluacion Ambiental Programatica (PEA) en desarrollo para el programa del cohete
SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy en el sitio de lanzamiento de SpaceX en Boca Chica en
el Condado de Cameron, Texas. Las audiencias se llevaron a cabo los dias 18 y 20 de
octubre del 2021, a las 5:00 p.m. hora central. Al comienzo de cada audiencia, la FAA
proporciono una presentacion en inglés y espaiiol. Posteriormente, miembros del
publico proporcionaron comentarios orales. La presentacién esta disponible en el sitio
web de la FAA (grabaciones en mglés y

espaiiol): https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder engagement/spacex starship/.
Pronto se publicara una transcripcion de cada audiencia en el sitio web del proyecto de
la FAA.

Si no pudo asistir o proveer sus comentarios durante las audiencias publicas, atin puede

enviar sus comentarios por escrito al siguiente coireo
electronico: Los comentarios deben enviarse antes del lero

de noviembre del 2021.

Federal Aviation Administration, Office of Commercial Space Transportation | SpaceX Boca
chica, </o [

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Berrin Yenioglu
Monday, October 25, 2021 1:51 PM
SpaceXBocaChica

Re: SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy at Boca Chica - Virtual Public Hearing Presentacion en inglés y

espafiol

Cok tizglinim ben buraya nasil ulastim hig farkinda degilim bir daha olmayacak

25 Eki 2021 Pzt 20:33 tarihinde SpaceX Boca Chica Launch Site Project — sunu yazdu:

&

Tema: La Presentacion de la Audiencia Publica de la FAA para el proyecto
SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy ya esta disponible en el sitio web de la FAA.

La Administracion Federal de Aviacion (FAA) llevo a cabo dos audiencias puiblicas
virtuales para solicitar comentarios del piiblico sobre el alcance y el contenido de la
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
proporciond una presentacion en mglés y espaiiol. Posteriormente, miembros del
publico proporcionaron comentarios orales. La presentacion esta disponible en el sitio
web de la FAA (grabaciones en inglés y espaiiol):
https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder engagement/spacex starship/.

Pronto se publicara una transcripcion de cada audiencia en el sitio web del proyecto de
la FAA.

Si no pudo asistir o proveer sus comentarios durante las audiencias piiblicas, atin puede

enviar sus comentarios por escrito al siguiente correo electronico:
Los comentarios deben enviarse antes del lero de

noviembre del 2021.

Federal Aviation Administration, Office of Commercial Space Transportation | SpaceX Boca
Chica, </o

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: Juan Vasquez <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:03 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Re: SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy at Boca Chica - Virtual Public Hearing Presentation - Now
Available!

| strongly support the works SpaceX is doing at Boca Chica. Please allow them to continue working on this important
project. Humanity needs this. This project is bigger than we can imagine. Humanity might depend of this.

JUAN VASQUEZ
Creative Director / DP

WG STUDIOS
Web . Design . Photography

On Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 1:10 PM SpaceX Boca Chica Launch Site Project — wrote:

Subject: FAA Public Hearing Presentation for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy
Project Now Available on the FAA’s Website

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) held two virtual public hearings to solicit
comments from the public concerning the scope and content of the Draft Programmatic
Environmental Assessment (PEA) for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy Launch
Vehicle Program at the SpaceX Boca Chica Launch Site in Cameron County, Texas.

The hearings were held on October 18 and October 20, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. Central
Time. At the beginning of each hearing, the FAA provided a presentation in English
and Spanish. Afterwards, members of the public provided oral comments.




The presentation is available on the FAA’s project website (English and Spanish
recordings): https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder engagement/spacex starship/.
A transcription of each hearing will be posted on the FAA’s project website soon.

If you were unable to attend or speak during the public hearings. you can still submit a
written comment at the following email address:ﬁ

Comments are due by November 1, 2021.

Federal Aviation Administration, Office of Commercial Space Transportation | SpaceX Boca
Chica, </o

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: Samantha Banks <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:42 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Real World Models for Stem Teachers

SpaceX has a proven track record of safely and reliably designing and manufacturing spacecraft. More and more
educators are relying on companies, like SpaceX, to serve as real world models for the application of scientific principles.
The success of this company inspires my students to envision themselves as career professionals, innovators, and
inventors within the aviation and space technology industries. The continued advancement of spacecraft manufacturing, in
this context, is in line with the FAA's YIATF committee's mission of encouraging American youth to "Pursue in-demand
careers in aviation." The members of Sci-Create, homeschool creative writing club and space enthusiasts, are deeply
saddened by the delays impacting our nation's progress into the cosmos and beyond, and wish the trusted company,
SpaceX, light speed approval for their testing of Starship!

thanks you,
Samantha
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From: John Frick <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:08 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: space x

In favor of more lenient. Terms for rocket launches.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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From: SkyAir__ <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:36 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Space x

Hello, i have the same idea. To me, starship does not have problem, however it really needs to have more flight per year,
at least 100 launch per year. Finally to make a multiplanetary species.

Thank’s
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From: Maureen Geary <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:30 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Space X

On behalf of our family, we would like to encourage the full cooperation of our government to aid and
assist Space X in their endeavors to advance the United States and the worlds advancement into
space. We have two daughters that have been pursuing degrees in STEM, and have high
expectations of them obtaining careers in science and technology fields.

| watched the moon landings during my first grade class, and it has taken a visionary with his private
company to again take us back to the moon once again and beyond ! Moments like this do not come
often and should be seized upon for the opportunities that this is truly represents and should not be
restrained in any way !

Sincerely

Don Geary and family
Sarasota, FL
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From: Antonio Paiz <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 9:03 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Space X

Hello, | am a resident here in the Rio Grande Valley in Mission, Texas. | am writing to give my approval for Space

X launching the Booster and Rocket ship. | also approve of Space X building a natural gas line between the city of
Brownsville and the Boca Chica launch site.

In my opinion Space X has done everything it can to promote safe and environmentally friendly atmosphere such as
Electric Cars, solar panels etc. Space X will bring new technologies, jobs and a new sense accomplishments not only to
the region but to the world.

Thank you,
Antonio Paiz.
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From: Andrew Tomlinson <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:49 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: space x (correction)

You curtailed the Saturn V / Apollo program

You gave the space shuttle design unnecessary design requirements (for national security reasons
upon return) such that large wings were required, that reduced its efficiency, and ultimately gave
it a heat shielding vulnerability.

Your space contracting system (apart from recent Spacex one) rewards slow contractors
financially so your billion dollar budgets cannot be spread across more space technology and
projects.

The Boeing Starliner is a joke.
The SLS rocket is too expensive.

...and you want to limit and slow down SpaceX on their ability to achieve progress with Starship
that will ultimately not only benefit USA and your national security, but benefit humankind and
see the proliferation of the human species across planets.

At what point do you think it is time to change your behaviour?
On the environmental front, there is no reason why wouldbe affected wildlife cannot be

relocated. | am sure this would be a much cheaper option that SpaceX would be prepared to pay
for compared to the intended disruption your limitations would make.
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From: Teresa Carrillo Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 5:53 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica
Subject: Space X must obey the law, just like everybody else

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

First they, Space X folks working for Elan Musk, close off the beaches, then the roads, then they bombard elderly and
fixed residents with super-loud noises. They made an idyllic community unbearable. Evacuation in an emergency is
impossible. And this is the tip of the iceberg. What about the absolute devastation to the blue-green algal mat habitat, a
specialized coastal tidal flat habitat that has been critical for the success of migrating shorebirds for countless millennia.
When did mass destruction of wetlands become okay? Send Space X to an abandoned Air Force base. Why were they
allowed to destroy pristine habitat and edge out our Texas residents? No amount of money is worth this.

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
scale of SpaceX?s nhew launching operations. This Environmental Assessment is extremely inadequate, because it only
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

Teresa Carrillo

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you
need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or
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From: jonny casey <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:15 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Space X to be allowed to launch as many rockets as necessary

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to you because | am concerned that you are limiting Space X to only 5 flights per year.

That will stifle the development of Starship and its aim to take us to the moon and Mars.

| believe this decision has nothing to do with the environment and is instead a political act to thwart Space X in its
success and instead to work in the interests of corrupt old space oligarchs who fear their loss of influence and power
and money to Space X.

Blue origin and Boeing etc are corrupt and have influential congressmen working on their behalf who also fear the loss
of back handers they have been used to in the past from old school NASA.

Thus | protest in the strongest way possible to the FAA’s decision to curtail Space X in its development and success.
Yours sincerely,

Jonny Casey.
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From: Andrew Tomlinson <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:43 AM
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
The HLS rocket is too expensive.

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
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From: Ben Pintilie <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:38 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX - Starship/Super Heavy vehicle licensing process

Please find below details of my comments in support of SpaceX.

| ask, that in the event that the content of the email needs to be published, please only display the first letter of my
Surname. If you need my full postal address to validate this email, please let me know.

FAO -

Ms. Stacey Zee,
SpaceX PEA,

c/o ICF,

9300 Lee Highway,
Fairfax, VA 22031

Dear Ms. Zee,

| would like to take a couple of minute of your time to provide my feedback on the license process for SpaceX and the
Starship/Super Heavy Vehicle licensing process.

There are not many times when | would write in support of a company or a license application, but this time | feel | must
due to the gravity of the situation.

| am currently located in the United Kingdom in a small rural farming community approximately 10 miles from the
nearest major city. The jobs my partner and | have mean we are reliant of high speed, reliable, always-on internet
connectivity. For the last 20 years we have been badly let down by incumbent operators here in the UK (British Telecom
/ Virgin Media [now part of Liberty Global]) who are the main network and infrastructure providers.

For too long, we have been promised ‘faster speeds’, ‘more reliable service’, ‘better value for money’, over a 20 year
period, this has not proven to be the case. At my previous house, | had to rely on 3G and 4G connectivity as my cable
service was so unreliable (48% average monthly uptime over a 12 month average) or a very slow speed circa 6Mbps
down and less than 1Mbps up).

Within days of SpaceX and Starlink proving a beta service, | had my pre-ordered hardware arrive to the UK from
California in less than 48 hours (time from dispatch to arriving at my door). Less than 20 minutes after the box arrived, |
was online and getting 200 Down / 20 Up.

Its now three months later, my service has been rock solid and | have had no issues at all with the service. My story is
not an unusual one here in the UK. Over the last 20 years we have been promised a lot by incumbent operators who

1



really don’t provide a good service. Mr. Musk and SpaceX have done more for the world with Starlink in 5-7 years than
hundreds of telecom providers world wide. At every pointl read in the news legacy providers are complaining. Legacy
providers are saying how ‘unfair’ things are that SpaceX and Starlink are doing things so fast.

| wholeheartedly support the application having looked through the 142 pages of the assessment located here:
https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder engagement/spacex starship/media/Draft PEA for SpaceX Starship Super
Heavy at Boca Chica.pdf

Looking at the information available, | believe this will be a benefit to Texas as a state as well as Cameron County.

Personally, | would have NO problem living within a 20 mile location of the site and believe that SpaceX will ‘Do the right
thing’ not only commercially and legality wise, but also ethics wise. As a global nation, we need to support and
encourage companies such as SpaceX who are going ground breaking work faster than any other companies | can think
of.

Should you have any questions or require further clarification to any points | have made, please feel free to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Ben


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder
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From: David Melson <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:29 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX

SpaceX is the future of man-kind and should receive all the help that may be available from the FAA. Their programs will
end up in the private sector and then to THE PUBLIC.

The ability to get large amounts of payload to far reaching places, like the moon.and then MARS makes them the best
and the most cost effective method to carry on this important work. If you look at other launch facilities | believe that
they will be able to achieve the same safety and concern for the wild life as set by those facilities. Thank You,David
Melson
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From: Charles Boy <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:15 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Spacex

| say get on with Spacex’s work. It moves skills and technology along in a forward direction.
Why is the FAA making this so political? It is science and engineering not politics.

The federal government doesn’t have enough to do.



14137

From: mary long <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:26 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX

Please give SpaceX more launches.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mary Long

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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From: CHRIS HUGHEY <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:08 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Spacex

Please allow Spacex to continue its anazing development. Anerican engineering can lead the eorld once again.
Many thanks,
Chris Hughey

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Rod Anderson <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:19 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX @ Boca Chico

| have been a licensed SEL private pilot since 1971 so I'm very familiar with the FAA. PLEASE stop creating roadblocks
for the R&D of the Starship and help them instead as best you can. The Starship is the future of space exploration and
will become very critical to our national security. BOTH areas of endeavor are extremely important.

Thanks.

Rod Anderson

Army veteran (officer)

Austin, TX
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From: Neil Forrest <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:47 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX | PEA Public Review and Comment Period

Ref: SpaceX | PEA Public Review and Comment Period
Ms. Stacey Zee, SpaceX PEA, c/o ICF, 9300 Lee Highway, Fairfax, VA 22031.

I would like to express my full support for the SpaceX Starship program located in Boca Chica,
TX. Thank you, Neil

Please withhold from public review my personal identifying information. I understand you cannot
guarantee that my personal information will be withheld from the public.

Sincerely,

Neil Forrest
Owner, Pilot
Join the GRPA

Cell:

Office:

Web'

E _‘

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of

the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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From: Richard Creelman <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:54 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX and space privatization, strongly support SpaceX!

As a Texas resident, a scientist, and a pilot | strongly support SpaceX’s effort in building a new industry in Texas.

SpaceX has created thousands of high paying jobs, many of which are in Texas. That have provided some degree of
wealth to many families in the Boca Chica, Tx area. SpaceX has purchased homes and land for several times more than
the real estate evaluation would have ever provided had it not been for SpaceX.

While their site is relatively large, it is small in comparison to the Texas coast line and Padre Island. Ecological impact is
small as SpaceX has a small coastal exposure. The micro environment surrounding SpaceX extends not only along the
coast of Texas but also along the coast Mexico. The limited ecological impact is more than off set by benefits to Texas
and, indeed, the world.

SpaceX is creating a new industry by privatizing space. Their network of satellites will provide high speed
communication throughout the world. This allows developing nations to have access to knowledge previously accessible
to 1st world nations. Education and opportunity is opened to all. Fantastic!

As a pilot | have faced regulations set forth by the FAA. While those regulations may have good intentions, the agency is
under staffed, making decisions in months, not days. The bureaucracy itself is limiting by not being a nimble, responsive
body that allows commerce to thrive but are constrictive.

The FAA and government involvement should be in a role of cheerleader for this innovation. Not innovation limiting!

R. A. Creelman, PhD
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From: Rodolfo Talento Lane <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:28 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Boca Chica Autorization

To: FAA / SpaceX Boca Chica

From: Rodolfo Talento Lane (not USA Citizen / Not living in USA)

Considering the authorization process for SpaceX to carry out spacecraft development activities, the ultimate goal of
which is the expansion of the human race outside planet Earth, the cradle of our civilization, it is based on this concept
that | dare to write on the matter, not being a citizen of the USA or a resident of Boca Chica or its surroundings.

| understand that there are considerations of various kinds in this matter: safety of human lives, conservation of nature
and its wildlife, etc.

Regarding security, | understand that Boca Chica is a unique place for the implementation of an undertaking of this type,
since there are no large human concentrations in the surroundings. It is also known that, in terms of security, it is
necessary to implement these facilities on the coastline in order to avoid the overflight of these ships due to human
concentrations. | believe that there is not a more suitable place on the entire east coast of the United States, by
topography and by population.

The beach that is accessed through Route 4 is one more beach in the thousands of kilometers of the coast of the Gulf of
Mexico; there are no facilities whatsoever, it is not close to any population (leaving aside Boca Chica itself). The
residents of Brownsville can perfectly access the beaches to the north with the same ease and where there are facilities
and services. One person complained that access to the beach was always closed: just check the details of the closures
and it will be seen that this statement is not true.

The few residents of Boca Chica who were settled before SpaceX arrived, want to be there precisely because they want
to be part of this history.

Regarding the protection of the biosphere, it is necessary to be clear that at any point on the planet that this develops
there will be an impact on it. It is about minimizing the effects that the activity may have and this should be emphasized.

| appreciate the possibility of holding this exhibition in favor of SpaceX and any company that wants to develop the
future of humanity.

Greetings

Rodolfo
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From: Andy Allen <«

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:53 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Boca Chica Launch Site Environmental Assessment.
Dear FAA,

I wholeheartedly SUPPORT SpaceX's application for a Launch Licence at its Boca Chica
Starbase facility.

As a citizen of the United Kingdom, you might ask yourselves why I am bothering to
support a project that is based in Texas, United States. The reason is simple. The
decision YOU (the FAA) make will have a long-lasting effect for the WHOLE of humanity.

SpaceX has singlehandedly reinvigorated the whole Space industry. It has proved to be
a thoroughly reliable Launch Provider for NASA and the US Government. It provides
services that are substantially cheaper than its rivals saving tax dollars and has returned
human spaceflight to US soil.

The Starbase facility is a vital component in the advancement of humanity's ambition to
be a multi planetary species. The US is now at the forefront of this new space race, but
it has competitors biting at its heals in the form of Russia, China and other emerging
markets such as India. These countries are a lot less stringent in their impact on the
environment, which gives them an advantage.

If you look at many Military and closed off facilities such as Launch Sites, you will see
that these actually act as wildlife refuges and provide a haven to rare species due to the
fact human access is limited in these areas. SpaceX's Boca Chica facility is no different
and would provide a haven to wildlife.

The economic benefits for the local economy are very clear to see. SpaceX is providing
highly paid, highly skilled jobs in an area that would otherwise not benefit from these if
SpaceX weren't there.

I therefor urge the FAA to APPROVE SpaceX's application.

Kind Regards.



14144

From: Ed Blankenship <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:29 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Boca Chica site

| strongly support SpaceX and it's Boca Chica site for StarShip development and launches. | believe it is essential to
future US space efforts including the Human Landing System (HLS) to be built by SoaceX for NASA. The HLS is to be
launched by 2024 to the moon and any delays to the site at Boca Chica would unnecessarily delay the administrations
plans to reach the moon by that year. If we don't meet that deadline China will undoubtedly beat the US back to the
moon which could prove a strategic blunder. Again, | strongly support SpaceX and Boca Chica site.

Sincerely, Edward Blankenship,
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From: Roberto Vega Peralta <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 6:44 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Boca Chica

Please allow SpaceX to continue to launch. We all need a backup planet.

Thanks,
Roberto



14146

From: John Albanese <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:29 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Comment

SpaceX has demonstrated a strong commitment to the expansion of safe, environmentally conscious development. |
strongly encourage that the applicable licenses be provided to SpaceX.

Thanks
John
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From: Michelle <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:21 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Draft PEA comment

| appreciate the opportunity to publicly voice my support for SpaceX to receive a launch license in Boca Chica for their
Starship/Super Heavy launch program.

| have reviewed the draft PEA, and feel that using the 2014 EIS for the same facility as the basis for this environmental
assessment was a sound choice.

| am a longtime Texas resident. | lived in Port Isabel during the starship launches last year and have recently bought a
house in the area. The SpaceX activities at Boca Chica are THE ONLY reason my money and time is being invested in the
local economy. The economic impact of this project cannot be overstated.

| have traveled extensively over the last 15-20 years, both in the United States and internationally. | can say
unequivocally that the natural spaces in the United States are indeed a national treasure. However, | believe it is
important to protect the environment in a way that allows us to work with nature cooperatively and still progress
forward. Nature is not more important than human endeavors. It is equal and care should be taken to mitigate the
impact on the refuge and beach.

| believe SpaceX’s plans are in line with that goal. From the air, it is clear that their footprint in the wetlands is very
limited and | have never been to the site without viewing abundant wildlife. After visiting the Cape Canaveral launch
facilities, the limited size and scope of Boca Chica is even more astounding. The 500 hours of beach closures requested
equates to only a bit over 5% of hours in a year, which is minor. The noise from the launches or test firings is impressive,
but short lived and from both South Padre and Port Isabel, it is similar to the regularly heard fireworks in the area.
SpaceX has already demonstrated an eagerness to minimize environmental impact through their extensive use of solar
panels and batteries for power, and their plan to distill air locally to provide the needed liquid oxygen and nitrogen in a
way that will drastically reduce vehicle emissions and road traffic from deliveries. SpaceX’s quick action to help save sea
turtles during the freeze in early 2021 is well documented and a real testament to their fundamental concern for the
local community and environment.

Working with local, state and national agencies and SpaceX, | urge the FAA to issue a finding of no significant impact or
mitigated significant impact for this environmental assessment and issue SpaceX an updated license as quickly as
possible.

Thanks,

Michelle Murray



14148

From: Ray Marr <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:33 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX FAA Launch Approval Request

| am writing to you asking that you quickly approve the current Boca Chica launch request that has been submitted by
SpaceX. With all the international competition in space, | think what SpaceX is doing is America's best chance of staying
at the front of the space race. | would hate for this effort to be delayed for bureaucratic reasons. Advancements in space
and science require measured risks and bold actions. That's exactly what this company is doing.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Ray Marr

""A mile of runway can take you anywhere."



14149

From: Jayaram lyengar <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:57 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX project in Boca Chica must continue

| see the following benefits from continuing the project:
1. SpaceX's technology for reusable rockets reduces carbon footprint and is also vital for US national security

2. Compared to other solid propellants used for rockets, SpaceX uses far safer and less toxic liquid oxygen and liquid
methane

3. Large swaths of land is being developed by SpaceX as an environmentally protected area.
| fully support giving a launch license to SpaceX

Jay lyengar,
Little EIm, TX.



14150

From: Markus Digruber <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:23 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Starship Building Site in Boca Chica

Dear FAA Team,

i am writing this email because of the ongoing FAA approval for Starship in Boca Chica/TX or Starship/TX. What SpaceX is
building in Texas is very crucial for everyone here. It is not only the biggest rocket ever built, but also something else. It
shows that humanity should be out there, exploring the Solar System and beyond. Humanity was always a very curious
and brave species and | think Starship is the next crucial step to that endeavour. That's why it is very important to build
Starship and SuperHeavy. We got enough problems here on earth, but SpaceX gives hope to a better future. So let's be
brave and build a better future together.

Best regards
Mark Digruber



14151

From: David Newland <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:40 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Starship launch approval by the FAA

SpaceX is very important for human space exploration and should be allowed as many launches as
required to fulfill its goal of making the human race a multiplanet species. Thank you.
David Newland



14152

From: Stan Barankiewicz <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 8:55 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Starship Super Heavy Project at the Boca Chica Launch Site - Public Comment
Dear FAA:

| am a land use and environmental attorney from Los Angeles, California and a Certified Flight Instructor in
helicopters. |fully support adopting a mitigated Finding of No Significant Impact (“FONSI”) in accordance with ICF’s
Programmatic Environmental Assessment (“PEA”). As analyzed and mitigated in the PEA, SpaceX’s operations at
Boca Chica would have minimal impact on the environment in much the same manner as space operations at Cape
Canaveral Space Force Station. The flora, fauna, and SpaceX can all successfully thrive together. Please do not
be persuaded by NIMBYism and other detractors that only offer bare conclusions, speculation, conjecture, and/or
misinformation with no actual credible evidence of significant impacts. An EIS is entirely unnecessary and would
be crippling. This Project is vitally important to our nation and our security. Please approve this Project without
further delay.

Very truly yours,
Stan M. Barankiewicz I, Esq.

Orbach Huff & Henderson LLP

Los Angeles | Pleasanton | San Diego | City of Industry

The information contained in this email, including attachments, may be confidential or subject to attorney-client privilege
and is only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or is the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us by return email or by calling
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From: Doug Fechner <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:19 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Starship

I’d very much like to see this move forward with all possible speed.

Sent from Mail for Windows



14156

From: Richard Mott <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:33 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy at Boca Chica

| am a citizen of the United Kingdom and therefore unsure whether any contribution | make to this assessment will be
counted. However, as | have strong and positive feelings about what is being attempted by SpaceX at its Boca Chica
facilities, | will share them for what they are worth.

| am 70 years old and was a child in the post WW2 austerity which lasted in my country until it fully lifted in 1956. |
remember the 1962 Cuban Missile Crisis, the 1968 Soviet invasion of Czechoslovakia and the spectacular achievements
of the moon landing program which culminated in Apollo 11 in 1969. Throughout the Cold War the United States of
America was the West’s defender and bulwark against the threat of communist tyranny. Its technology and science led the
world and it enabled us to share in the excitement of discovery as NASA'’s spacecraft ventured further into the solar
system.

Humans are curious and adventurous by nature; throughout our history there have been explorers, adventurers, and yes,
conquerors. What they did, intended or not, was to advance human knowledge and slowly improve the human condition.
Unfortunately, we have now reached a point where our activities are having an big impact on Earth’s natural order such
that the balance of our climate has been disturbed.

By the wonder of the internet, | am able to watch events at Boca Chica on a daily basis and | am very impressed, and
somewhat awed, by what is being attempted. It is revolutionary and | am astonished by the boldness of the program. Yes,
some of it may need of modification, some elements might fail but the essential thing is to try then to learn and advance,
by failures if necessary. However, it exemplifies the human spirit. | fully subscribe to the notion that our species must
become multi-planetary and it is most important to me that it is American knowhow and America leadership heads this
great new adventure. It is simply right that it be so. In later human history Boca Chica may become hallowed ground, the
point from which our species set out on its greatest adventure.

Alongside the higher aspect of the venture is the simpler human condition. SpaceX has created a place of employment in
what | believe is an area in need of investment. The area has attained a degree of fame as the world become aware of the
facilities being built and tested. Tourism has increased, money is being pumped into the local economy, traders are
benefitting, morale is rising, hope is returning.

| believe Mr Elon Musk and all the team at SpaceX are dedicated to their cause while fully wishing to observe, and
mitigate if necessary, any effect the activities may have on the surrounding area. It is their interest to do so. Itis in
humanity’s interest that they succeed.

I hope this project will gain the support it so richly deserves.
Thank you for your time and any consideration you give to my submission.

Richard Mott
Stafford
UK



14157

From: Michael Plotkin <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:50 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Spacex

Dear Sir:

We would like to urge you to approve the Spacex launch and service proposals as soon as possible. We feel this
approval is critical to the security of the country and the advancement of the United States interests.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael and Erica Plotkin



14158

From: theFurstyFerret <
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:39 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica
Subject: spacexbocachica

| think space x is doing a fine job with safety and should be cleared for launch.

<~Rick~>
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From: Phillip Russotto <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:19 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpaceX's Starship program review process

To whom it may concern:

| have been following the development of the SpaceX Starship program for several years now and, from my viewpoint
outside the aerospace industry, SpaceX has been a good steward of the environment throughout this endeavor. SpaceX
has a track record of being one of the more environmentally conscious aerospace companies in existence as well as one
of the most innovative in terms of both aerospace and environmental protection.

In addition, | believe rapid development of reusable, heavy lift orbital capability to be vital to national security and
development of the infrastructure for future space industry as well as achieving Mr. Musk's goal of making humanity a
multi-planetary species.

The upside for Starship development, | believe, far outweighs the downside as | believe that there can be practical and
effective mitigation strategies implemented to allow this program to move forward.

Thank you so much for your time in considering my comments.
Sincerely,

Phillip J. Russotto



14160

From: Mitchell Wyle <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:26 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: SpacX Starship / Super Heavy at Boca Chica

Our community of local beach tourists trashes the beaches and destroys the environment because there is no strong,
central regulation protecting our environment. We must allow SpaceX to control the local environment to protect the
beauty of our beaches and the ecosystem under Federal regulation. SpaceX will do a much-better job of cleaning and
protecting our beaches as well as the local environment than the local community! The local community does not clean
up the trash or protect the ecosystem.



14162

From: John Gunter <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 7:11 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Starship

| am writing to support a favorable disicion for the starship program at Boca Chica.

| think the environmental impact is important, and all reasonable considerations should be taken. But | also think the
significance of a reusable payload vehicle of this size cannot be overstated. The longterm implications of cost effective
large payload to space, offer enumerable benefits, known, and also as yet un-calculated.

| am urging a prompt and favorable decision to continue iterative launches at Boca Chica Starbase.

Thank You,
John Gunter



14163

From: the revenant 04 <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:52 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: starship

the reasons why the faa has to give the relevant permissions to spacex to launch starship are that it can immensely
change the course of humanity on other planets and in space in general, sending people, satellites and equipment
through earth, mars and beyond, solutions must be sought for the existing problems in starbase and i sincerely believe
that starship is a great hope for humanity.



14164

From: TERRALL W CHILCOAT

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:02 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: STOP HOLDING UP THE ADVANCEMENT
Importance: High

STOP HOLDING UP THE ADVANCEMENT OF A MAJOR STEP FOR MANKIND.
THANK YOU

TERRALL (TERRY) CHILCOAT

CELL PHONE
FAX PHONE
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From: Gary Feierbach <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:52 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Support for Boca Chica SpaceX facility

Honorable FAA Commissioners,

We are on a precipice of a huge space land grab on the part of the Russians and the Chinese. We have already
seen their appetite for neighboring lands that have been somewhat blunted by western actions and the actions of their
endangered neighbors. Now the stakes are even larger with the Moon, Mars, and the Asteroid Belt. There are valuable
minerals to be had that will be useful for future exploration and exploitation. Yes, we have Boeing and Lockheed with
their cost plus contracts and overruns. More importantly, no reusability! SpaceX is our only hope of competing with
Russia and especially China.

| live near SF international Airport and hear low flying Jets incessantly. | only get annoyed when these jets come
in from China at 2:00 AM. The Boca Chica area is lightly populated and | imagine, most of the population is very happy to
have SpaceX there. The testing cuts traffic to the beach but there is thousands of miles of beach to choose from so it
can't be that serious for the infrequent closings of the road. The danger from an exploding rocket is real but the area's
sparse population make it unlikely that it poses an overbearing threat.

We allow very dense population around airports and we know very well that there is a significant threat to the
local population in that case. We live with threat continuously on our highways with over 30 thousands highway deaths
a year. Teslas are the safest cars on the road yet NHTSA seems to have singled out Tesla for infinite scrutiny. | hope the
FAA doesn't follow this pattern just because they are nonunion which seems to rankle the current administration.

Elon Musk has a mission in life that he is sacrificing all his time, money and energy on. Yes, he is worth many
billions in stock but he repeatedly has said he plans to give it all away when he reaches his goals. That is to lower C02
levels and become a space-faring civilization. Many of the people who work for him are devoted to these same ideals.
We all should, since it is a matter of having a bright future, or even having a future at all!

Thank you for giving me an opportunity to address this issue,

Gary

Gary Feierbach



14168

From: XZ<

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:31 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Support for Spacex as-well-as Boca Chica.

I would like to inform you of my support for Spacex and its development of its projects at Boca Chica.

Spacex has satisfied me it takes its environmental responsibilities seriously. | would be the first to drop my support of
Spacex should the company loose sight of its responsibility to the local area.

Sincerely

R Atkinson



14169

From: FRED COWAN <«

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:15 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Support for SpaceX

Please count my support for SpaceX at Boca Chica TX. | consider SpaceX to be essential to US national security.
SpaceX should not be delayed for any reason. We are in a space race, and Russia and China are catching up,
which will be dangerous to Americans if either becomes dominant in space. | understand that some bird
species are endangered at Boca Chica, and may go extinct because of rocket launch noise. The safety of
Americans is more important. Safety first.

Fred Cowan
Retired CIA scientist



14170

From: Kent Brown <

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:14 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: To FAA

Let Starship Fly
Thanks
KentBrown

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Joe Daly <
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:57 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

| think Space X is doing a great job. Not only is it a plus for Texas. It is a giant step for the American Space Program. |
think approval should be expedited not smothered in red tape. Yes | agree with and environmental study. It should be
ongoing. They can work together without bringing things to a halt.
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From: Jeffrey McGinnis <

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:13 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Approve Starchip flights now!
ALCON,

Space X is the world leader in spacecraft development and soon exploration. It is criminal to see Space X doing
everything to excel and promote humanity forward, only to see it slowed down by a boat anchor of a bureaucracy - the
FAA. It is pitiful and shameful. It seems the FAA is being subjugated by China. The FAA should be rolling out the red
carpet and not China’s red carpet.

| realize that Space X is killing off a lot of legacy dinosaurs like Boeing and Lockheed martin. Space X’s progress goes to
show competition and the free market lay the best ground for incredible discoveries and growth.

We have to win this race. The FAA is impeding the success of America. | am not surprised coming from this
administration, which already show’s contempt for our times greatest inventor and manufacturer - Elon Musk.

FAA - let’s get the show on the road and get out of the way of great success!

Jeffrey McGinnis
Bradenton, FL



14173

From: califf <

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:52 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Boca Chia

lam in favor for progress but closing a state park to fishing is wrong. the launch site should be moved further South, so
fishing can resume for everyone. right now only spacex ppl are there fishing.

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail on Android




14174

From: Raudel Lopez Sent You a Personal Message
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:29 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Comment for Programmatic EA on Starship/Super Heavy launch operations

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

Port Isabel and South Padre Island are small communities who?s sole income comes from visitors and tourists. Eco-
tourists and water recreation are huge draws for our community. Impacts of major construction and industry are
essential to ensure that our livelihood is sustained. Please make sure that SpaceX have adequately initiated mitigating
actions to environmental impacts for the projects being conducted now and not what was proposed in 2014.

| urge the FAA to conduct a new EIS for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy operations currently underway at SpaceX?s
Boca Chica site. From the 2014 FEIS, the objective, launch vehicle, and the size and scope is entirely different, which
potentially may include off-shore launches via Super Heavy-class spaceports, Super Heavy re-landing on the launch
stand, simultaneous launches, and a resort.

FAA should consider not just the ?proposed project? and ?no action? alternatives, but also other alternatives that
include launches of Starship from an offshore platform or moving Starship launches to Cape Canaveral, for which the
necessary infrastructure already exists and is situated further away from National Wildlife Refuges and/or state park
land.

A new cumulative analysis needs to be conducted. A 3rd-party launch failure analysis is needed due to the proximity of
Port Isabel, Long Island Village and potentially three LNG export terminals within five miles of the launch site.
Additionally, an analysis of the potential impacts to the proposed Jupiter LLC project, a crude upgrading, processing and
export facility which includes an offshore VLCC loading facility six miles offshore.

A new biological opinion is needed. The Starship is much larger, there will be more testing, more beach closures, and
more traffic where endangered wildlife is present. More closures of Boca Chica beach will result in increased
inaccessibility to monitoring of endangered sea turtle nesting sites.

Additionally, | request the FAA enforce and/or hold SpaceX accountable to their required mitigation.

Sincerely,

Raudel Lopez

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_



14175

From: Sent You a Personal Message
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 9:03 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Comment for Programmatic EA on Starship/Super Heavy launch operations

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

This matter of the possibility of a continual mishap by SpaceX puts the endangered and threatened species and all other
flora and fauna of Boca Chica in grave danger. All that happens here involves the surrounding state and federal refuges
of which has been a place where | fished and hiked to watch and observe these special species that are mentioned in the
PEA. In 2017 | completed an in-depth soil survey both north and south of the SpaceX launch pad. The areas where the
samples were taken were marked by GPS. We found in the analysis of the soil no contaminants therefore, we had a
clean and pristine nesting area behind the dunes adjacent to the launch pad. This has to stay that way so that the
thousands of sea birds can stay in this fragile habitat. So much depends on keeping this habitat secure and including
damage already done one worries about the future for this area. I've not mentioned the decades of work that the
biologist and others from the refuge have completed to save species

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

John Downey




This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:01 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Comment for Programmatic EA on Starship/Super Heavy launch operations

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) is needed to address cumulative impacts that have yet to be recognized
by the Federal Aviation Administration and SpaceX, including but not limited to proposed Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG)
export terminals and a proposed crude upgrading, processing and export facility that includes marine loading berths 6
miles off shore for loading of VLCC ships (65,000dwt Panamax sized) at the Port of Brownsville.

A LAUNCH FAILURE ANALYSIS should BE PART of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to assess the risks to public
safety and risks to the proposed infrastructure and operations at the Port of Brownsville and off-shore."

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

Dank Nugz

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: Karen Carbiener Sent You a Personal Message
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:53 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Comment for Programmatic EA on Starship/Super Heavy launch operations

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

| am extremely worried about the impact on endangered birds, turtles and mammals at the site. There has already been
a great reduction in numbers of endangered birds since the initiation of the launch site.

This area is immensely important for migrating species as well as year-round birds, and there has been lots of debris and
trash on what was a pristine beach/land. Even if there was no trash, just the presence of humans disturbs all species.

A new EIS must be done!

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

Karen Carbiener

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_
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From: Julia Jorgensen Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:47 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica
Subject: Comment for Programmatic EA on Starship/Super Heavy launch operations

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,

| treasure the beaches near my home. SpaceX is hazardous to enjoying them in peace and safety, and its launches
threaten the safety of humans and wildlife in the surrounding area. It is egregious that SpaceX had not filed and
adequate EIS. It must now do a thorough one! It must also do a Launch Failure Analysis---launches do fail, and a failure
of one of these big rockets would be very dangerous and would create an environmental disaster.

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

Julia Jorgensen

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_



14179

From: Marianne Poythress Sent You a Personal Message
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:36 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Comment for Programmatic EA on Starship/Super Heavy launch operations

Dear Federal Aviation Administration,
| live here. This is my air, water, beach.

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

Marianne Poythress

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you
need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or
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From: Hohenshelt Sent You a Personal Message

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:50 PM

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

Felicity Hohenshelt

This message was sent by KnowWho, as a service provider, on behalf of an individual associated with Sierra Club. If you

need more information, please contact Lillian Miller at Sierra Club at_ or_



14181

From: Sarah Williamson <

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:29 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Comment on the Programmatic Environmental Assessment of SpaceX's operations

To whom it may concern:

| am strongly against SpaceX continuing to operate with little concern for the environment in Boca Chica. This
assessment failed to provide any semblance of a complete picture of the facility's effect on Boca Chica, and ignored the
impact on birds and other wildlife and the habitat they need.

| beg the FAA to reject the current assessment and to instead require a full-scale environmental impact study of SpaceX's
operations. This is the bare minimum that should be done if we care at all about the environment and

sensitive landscape in Texas. It is disgusting to me that SpaceX is currently conducting experiments without any concern
for the environment around its facilities.

| repeat: improve the oversight of SpaceX activities and conduct a full-scale, comprehensive study of how the company's
operations will impact wildlife and the environment.

Thank you,
Sarah W



14182

From: Vita - <

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:28 AM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Comment regarding SpaceX at Boca Chica

Dear Sir or Madam,

What SpaceX does at Boca Chica, developing a fully reusable rocket, is significant in many ways. As such, SpaceX has my
full support and | hope that the FAA approves its activities there.

Kind regards
Vita



14183

From: Louis Nevitt

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:51 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Comments or questions on the Draft PEA

| am not sure if my bio or background is needed or relevant. Service in Army and CA National Guard gave me
first hand experience in protective measures for tortoises, k-rats and the like as well as MSDS operating and
reporting standards. | also have a law degree and have been a trained mediator, so | know there are two sides
to the story and part of your job is balancing needs of the environment against the need for human endeavors,
living wage jobs and our inevitable march into the unknown.

Yes environmental issues for indiginous animals are real, but they are also really small compared to what is
being balanced on the other side. SpaceX’s presence in South Texas is clearly not limited to all that is being
made real in Boca Chica. It also includes not one but two Brownsville based oil rigs being converted to off-
shore space platforms. It would be kind of odd for FAA to have environmental issues with sea launch platforms
with all of the environmental damage caused by the original use of the oil derricks.

SpaceX has offered to off-set some of the local inconvenience of the beach closures by tunneling to connect
an arguably better route. That should probably be written out in the assessment. Trust but verify.

Louis P. Nevitt, JD
Inventor; US



14184

From: Joseph Harper <

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:25 PM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: Dreams are part of humanity

To whom it may concern,

| support the development of the starship in Boca Chica. | would ask that you would give the greatest leeway to allowing
the freedom to develop something that could so greatly positively alter human life. | don’t have the words to describe
the quality of dreaming that is associated with watching the star ship be developed. But dreaming is a human quality
that we have had since we crawled out of our caves. | think in particular, it is difficult not to recognize that Elon Musk
has pursued what to most have been impossible accomplishments, and then accomplished it. The truth is is that Elon
musk himself is a limited resource that humanity has. And we should give that resource the breadth of freedom to
develop a dream for all of us.

| was six months old when Neil Armstrong took the first steps on the moon. I’'m 53 now. I'd love to see the first steps on
Mars. | hope you can help make this dream possible for me.

Joseph K. Harper



14185

From: LR <

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:32 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: FAA get out of the way please

Hello,

The FAA needs to get out of the way! We need to be a multi planet species and you bureaucrats are in the way. Don’t
give me the spin you are protecting the public?! All the people at Boca Chica have been offered very good prices on their
property and the ones that have stayed know the risks. The same risks that space X personal are taking. They can
relocate at any time with a big payday. | have visited Boca Chica and the environment has not suffered at all. Space X
goes out of its way to preserve the local environment. But the old saying to break some eggs to make a omelette applies
here, this is a test and development site!! Unknowns will happen, plus the ultimate plan is to move launches of the
coasts. So in closing get out of the way of human expansion, or be labeled in the history books as the bad guys!!!

Lonnie Roth
LaDonna Roth

Sent from my iPhone



14186

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:50 AM
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
Please let SpaceX go ahead and launch Starship | think the company is advancing the human race far more than

any other entities (govs included). Thanks George


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14187

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:14 PM
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
My next visit overseas will be to see this place. rockets are go :)


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14188

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:30 AM
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
Please let Elon Musk launch his spaceship into outer space pls and thnx


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14189

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:57 AM
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
Yes! Please let SpaceX keep their tower/ tower build progress as-is at Boca Chica. Delaying this build delays the

United States solidifying their strong leadership position in the aerospace/space sector.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14190

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 6:54 AM
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
| am a resident of Texas, and 100% in favor of continued development of Boca Chica as a spaceport. | strongly
encourage the FAA to fully authorize SpaceX for all current and future orbital tests and launches. The work

SpaceX is doing is revolutionary and essential.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14191

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:11 PM
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
To whom it may concern. | would like to send you my utmost plea that you approve SpaceX's environmental
assessment for the Boca Chica Launch Site in Texas. I'm sure you have received plenty of similar e-mails asking
the same and if you need a valid reason look the other way truly consider the potential benefits Starbase's
existence will bring. The logistics of beach access and airspace control are manageable considering not only the
incredible amounts of Prestige and revenue this will generate for the citizens and the state of Texas, but also as
a beacon in this world that the USA is still at the forefront of modern technology. Any delay in the program, be it
by dismantling the launch tower or toiling over details for months will allow other nations to copy the
technology and the momentum of the events unfolding Starbase are unseen since the Apollo program in the
1960s and 70s. The Starship program is already inspiring generations to come of aeronautical engineers and
physicists who are ultimately going to be the people responsible for all the consequences we are passing on to
our grandchildren for the actions of the last two centuries. To Summarise, Say Yes PLZ


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14192

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:44 AM
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
To whom it may concern, I'm writing you today to express my full support for issuing SpaceX the necessary
licenses in order to fly starship. | understand and appreciate the environmental concerns but these are issues
that will be present no matter what site is chosen. If not here, where? If not now, when? If not SpaceX, who?

Thank you for taking my comments. Rich Biscoe


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14193

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:36 AM
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
It is my belief that SpaceX has done their due diligence in good faith to minimize the environmental impact to
the Boca Chica area. Also, from what | have seen, SpaceX's presence has had a very positive economic impact on
the Boca Chica area. As a space enthusiast, | personally feel that further space exploration can have a positive
impact on the world economy and the environment. SpaceX has been a leader (and in my opinion, is THE leader)
in space launch technology and future space exploration technologies. It is my hope that SpaceX receives
approval to continue their activities in the Boca Chica area.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14194

From: tim+

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:37 AM
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
Allow SpaceX to continue! The work they are doing with Starship is groundbreaking. Every new technology
needs room to grow and be tested. There need to be checks and balances, and environmental issues are
definitely a concern. But those things should be guide rails, not a road block.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14195

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
Please let spaceX evolve humankind and unlock possibilities we dont even understand. Please dont stop R&D

But promoot it. Let spaceX continue with their plans in Bocachica


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14196

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
Hello! Let us once again make space history! KIND REGARDS FROM SWEDEN :D


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14197

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
Please allow SpaceX continue their amazing work and keep the tower. They are trying to help humanity, please

give them support as we do


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14198

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:38 AM
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
Let space x build and launch rocktets grom starbase it will help humanity in the future please


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14199

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
Please allow Space X to continue and launch from BocaChica.. if it impacts the enviroment then let the company

"Space X" offset that impact where it is most needed.. It is time for hope and unity like in the days of Apollo.. It
might be one of the most important things to get everyone behind one goal and one mission again. Let Sapce X

do there thing.. Cheersﬂ


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship
www.faa.gov

14200

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:40 AM
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
Yes, please let SpaceX keep their tower and let the Boca Chica progress continue


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14201

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:41 AM
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
| fully support space X operations in Texas. Please approve and do not delay their progress.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14202

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
Dear FAA, | think it is imperative that the Starship development program be allowed to continue at Boca Chica.

Earth desperately needs the carbon capture technology that SpaceX needs to develop in order to refuel
Starships on Mars. Please don't stop this from happening. Thanks! James Norton


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14203

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 10:07 AM
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
Dear Committee Members, | would like to lend my full support to the activities of SpaceX at the Boca Chica,
Texas facilities (Starbase). | am a professor of American History at Kennesaw State University. As a historian, |
understand the profound implications for the United States and humanity in the goals of SpaceX and the
development of the Starship and SuperHeavy Launch System. This is analogous to the building of the railroad
infrastructure of the mid-19th century, which culminated in the construction of the Trans-continental railroads
that knit our nation together and brought an increased standard of living for Americans and altered many facets
of American life. We are at the beginning of a new age of economic opportunity and it begins with encouraging
the development of Starship and SuperHeavy. Dr. Michael H. Taylor Department of History and Philosophy
Kennesaw State University Kennesaw, GA


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14204

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 6:58 AM
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
Let SpaceX launch their rocket!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14205

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:10 PM
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
Dear FAA reader, with roughly one week till comment-closing, | would wish to express my support to SpaceX and
their ongoing Starship program. Being a Maritime Engineer who went through extensive MARPOL training, |
understand the risk and possible consequences technologies (in this case rocket testing) has on the
environment. Having read the Assessment, | mostly agree with the proposed construction/operation measures.
In all fairness, Starship testing has a minimal impact on Boca Chica residents as well as the surrounding wildlife.
In my opinion, the scientific benefit gained from developing an orbital rocket of this magnitude clearly
outweighs any potential environmental risks. SpaceX is willingly paving the way for human exploration, and it
would be a shame to see all the time-consuming planning, hard work and resources die in vain. Thank you for
considering public opinions! Sincerely, -Marko Vesanovic-Dvornik (Croatia)


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14206

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:42 AM
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
Please approve & the starship to make the launch, let make space journey excited


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship
www.faa.gov

14207

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
Hi, Please let SpaceX keep their tower and development side in Boca Chica as is. SpaceX has demonstrated they
they can execute on plans and they are changing the way to innovate in aerospace, manufacturing, and other
industries. It would be a shame to slow down their progress (and with that humanities progress of innovating
technologies.) Thank you for your consideration and the collaborations you are doing with SpaceX (and other
launch providers). Let's get Humanity to space!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14208

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
Let SpaceX continue work at Boca Chica. It is extremely important that they are not bottlenecked by things such

as regulatory approval. Obviously there is a important need for safety, however SpaceX always seems to be held
up on regulatory approval. There must be a more efficient/ faster way to safely analyze and validate SpaceX's
test launches. Thanks from a concerned citizen and space fan, Michael


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14209

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:42 AM
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
YES. Please let SpaceX continue to do what they doing in BocaChika!!! Dont stop them!!!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14210

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
Please grant SpaceX the permits to do whatever they need to do. They are keeping our country strong on the

global stage. Space supremacy over China will be the deciding factor of the coming century | believe.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14211

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
please allow spacex to do what they are doing.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14212

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
10/26/2021 Plovers and Humans My interactions with Plovers was in the early fifty's. | was eleven or twelve
when my dad decided he would build a house. We lived on the corner of Seventh and Logan Ave. in Billings Park
area of Superior, WI. Dad worked for the GN Railway and they had a program that allowed their workers to
dismantle out of service wooden railway cars, mostly wooden forty foot box cars. When the box cars were built,
they used what would now be classed as select lumber. Our driveway was double lane, next to the alley, which
ran North and South. The West lane of the driveway was used to remove the nails and stack the lumber. Over
the course of two years | filled three five gallon pails with bent nails each year and also ripped a lot of the
lumber with a ten inch table saw. Over those two years we dismantled ten box cars. There were two or three
pairs of Plovers nesting along the NW shoulder of Seventeenth Street between Logan and Maryland Avenues.
Next to that shoulder there were three vacant lots. There were only four houses on the entire block. | was within
thirty feet of the first Plover pair nesting and the noise and activity never caused them to leave the nest. There
was a lot of foot traffic by their nests, account of a foot path from the Fifteenth Street Viaduct over the GN Rail
Yards. That path was the most direct to downtown Superior businesses, and many people walked to downtown.
That path used Seventh St between Logan and Maryland Ave before continuing on towards Cooper Elementary
School. The Plovers never left their nests unless someone walking by was almost on the road shoulder itself. Not
many people owned vehicles then. Back then, some people still had ice boxes, and grocery stores still delivered
and delivery trucks also drove by the Plovers. The Plovers didn't leave the nest area when cars past close by
either. Even fireworks in the driveway on the fourth of July didn't make them skittish. Thunderstorms, nor sonic
booms from Air Force Jets, their base located near Duluth, MN failed to annoy them either. A lot of the
roadways then were gravel, with loose sand mixed in it. Cooper Elementary School four square block area, which
was a block and a half West, had many Plovers on it. Plovers were very adaptable to living next to humans.
When a house was built on those lots, and the road was paved, the Plovers simple moved to the Cooper School
property. This adaptability is pretty well ingrained in all wild life. You are determining the speed and direction
SpaceX's Mars Quest will proceed. As well might determine your future decedents, and all descendants possible
path to survival, | believe Mr. Musk's Starship Project, and his Mars quest, is vitally important, and eclipses
objections to it. This is a pivotal point in history, one that will far surpass humans landing on the Moon. | am past
sixteen lustrums now. and yearning that | was just starting on this adventure. JB Peterson


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14213

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:43 AM
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
Dear FAA, in my opinion, SpaceX should be allowed to continue work in Boca Chica, because SpaceX is really

doing something for the whole humanity, and is not just an organisation that wants to maximize profit. Also all
the outdated regulations that aren't made for such rapid development shouldn't stop them from achieving their

goal.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14214

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
YES. Please let SpaceX continue to do what they doing in BokaChika!!! Don't stop them!!!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14215

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
Please leave Spacex their tower and let them continue doing their work in Boca Chica. With such constant
interruptions, humanity will never reach Mars and beyond. So PLEASE! let them do their test that humanity can

evolve.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14216

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

14217

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 6:59 AM
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
Let us become a multi-planetary species!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14218

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:09 PM

To: SpaceXBocaChica

Subject: From www.faa.gov:_
Categories: Red Category

This email was sent through the Federal Aviation Administration's public website. You have been contacted via an email
link on the following page: https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship/

Message
Please do not delay spacex longer from its progress of building its new rockets and doing an orbital test with
starship.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14219

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:39 AM
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
| write in support of SpaceX's orbital test of the Starship rocket. The benefits to America far outweigh the costs.

Never mind the benefits to all of humanity, present and future. Keep things in perspective: you don't block roads
because they disturb anthills. Let's make this happen, for the future of humanity! Sincerely, Toban Wiebe PhD,
Economics, University of Pennsylvania


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14220

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
Hi, | hope you are all well. | understand that there is an Environmental Assessment underway for SpaceX at Boca

Chica. | would like to voice my support for SpaceX to continue at this site. There has been tremendous
development there with some remarkable engineering advancements. Thank you. Best Regards, Martin


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14221

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:44 AM
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
In your environmental assessment please consider the magnitude of Starship program for the greater good of

space exploration. The window won't be open forever, let SpaceX do their job. Please.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14222

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
I'm just a private citizen but | can see how important SpaceX's Starship program is, along with other programs
like it. The rocket is vital to our national security and our foothold in space. | understand the FFA has a job to do
and agree it needs to be done but its time to loosen the shackles on SpaceX to let them proceed. Thank you.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14223

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:45 AM
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
Any negative affects the construction has on the local environment is negligible compared to the science

advancements the base will give us. that being said | believe Spacex is doing everything in there power to negate
those affects on the environment.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14224

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
| support the efforts by Space-X to build and fly the starship prototypes.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14225

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
Please allow Spacex to continue their endeavour. The development of Starship should continue as it is one of

the only launch vehicles that can actually make a difference in the space industry.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14226

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:46 AM
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
Starbase/Starship should continue and launch from Boca Chica, Texas. | have no problem with them there. | am

a FAA licensed pilot as well.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14227

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
Preventing SpaceX from performing launches at Boca Chica will throw the only serious American space launch

company behind by up to 2 years. While SpaceX probably should not receive approval for long term high launch
cadence commercial launches at their current location, please allow them to launch test rockets from their
current location in order to maintain their current development velocity -Chris Roberts 10014


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14228

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
As a kid | was enthralled by space exploration. | read about landing on the moon and the voyager program as all
these events happened before | was born. | always wondered why there was not more space exploration. It was
as if the final frontier exploration had come to a crawel. | was so excited when | learned about Spacex and it's
plans to colonize mars. | think this is a lofty goal, but definatly worth it. | hope goverenment regulation and
burocacy will not shut it down. | am also a hugh fan of starlink, as I live in the country and have only 1 option for
internet that goes down on a weekly bases and costs twice what | paid in the city, not to mention the crapy
speed!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14229

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
| believe the work being done at SpaceX BocaChica is some of the best work done people and will usher a lot of

young people to work and dream about space technology. Please let spacex continue work by taking
appropriate measure to safeguard the environmental aspects around the build/launch site.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14230

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
| support!!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14231

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
Hello. Please, help SpaceX, support SpaceX to do, what they are doing. Nobody else at this planet did and does
it. Please dont stop the next brilliant genius Mr.Musk to do, what he is doing. In case Starship get success, it will
change almost everything! We will get the first time cheap access to the space, and with them new endless
possibilities. Solve Nuclear waste problem, will be able to shild planet from the sun, to slow the climate change a
bit down, put solar power plants into the orbit, to transfer energy to the earth, mine asteroids, instead of
destroy our planet and so on... Otherweise we also risk, that other countries like China will be a leader in the
space, and will it be really good for America? Regards, Alexander Kant


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14232

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:38 AM
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
Elon Musk and SpaceX are our future. Please approve.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14233

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

14234

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:47 AM
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
Please don't stop the incredible progress SpaceX is making in the space industry. It's unbelievable the progress
they have made in spite of all those saying it can't be done. We may not make it to Mars with this attempt but |
think all that happens here will be the foundation. My money is on Musk though. Thanks for your consideration.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14235

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:48 AM
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
Hello, my name is Mario Cesar Rodriguez and | am a local in South Texas. Please allow SpaceX to keep their

tower as-is, and let progress continue at Boca Chica Texas. Let humanity reach for the stars!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14236

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:49 AM
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
Please don't let SpaceX faill They're the only company proven capable of human and cargo transport. Their

objectives are huge, and their leader is a bit out there, but the old boys of space with money waste away all our
tax dollars on lobbying and lawyers, not progress. Please let them take us onward. Regards, Chris Stone Orlando,

FL


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14237

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:50 AM
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
Hello, My name is Cameron and | am writing to you about Space-X's starship. | think it should be allowed to

launch because this would be a huge step for humanity if they can go to mars. You have the decision weather
humans can expand to other planets or weather we have to stay on earth.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14238

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
| believe that while reasonable environmental concerns need be addressed, that in general the work being done

by SpaceX should be given special privilege as their efforts are taking us further into space than any actions since
the 1960s. To delay or place wildlife that has abundant habitat outside of the SpaceX above the needs of the
company makes no sense. Too much would be lost with any delays. If Cape Canaveral can run as it does, Space X
should be given the same, and possibly more leeway.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14239

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:51 AM
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
Let SpaceX continue their test campaign and infrastructure buildout.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14240

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
Allow Starship to launch. The sooner this ship can be tested and validated, the sooner we can reap the rewards

for affordable space travel.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14241

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
Please allow SpaceX to continue with launch tests at Boca Chica. We finally have something big to get excited
about again in the US space industry. Let's not slow that down but instead push it forward. Thanks, Aaron Odom


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14242

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:52 AM
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
| trust the whole Starship project and the current advance of things, and | would love to see it go trough as fast

as possible and with as little bureaucratic hurdles as possible. | would love to see a tighter-woven cooperation
between government bodies and SpaceX in order to ease the regulatory and approval process.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14243

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:02 AM
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
Subject: Support of Experimental Permit(s) and/or a Vehicle Operator License to SpaceX for Starship/Super
Heavy Launch Operations | fully support the Federal Aviation Administration’s (FAA) issuance of an experimental
permit(s) and/or a vehicle operator license to SpaceX for Starship/Super Heavy launch operations. As a retired
Army Officer and retired Department of Defense Civilian, | understand the importance of a robust space industry
supported by sustainable and fully reusable launch vehicles. SpaceX’s Starship Program promises to kick start
this revolution and | feel compelled to lend my voice in approval. The United States’ Industrial and National
Security interests will both be well served by your approval of the permit/license for SpaceX’s Starship. |
appreciate the due diligence displayed by the FAA to protect the public’s interest by soliciting feedback. |
encourage your agency to press for the resources required to staff and organize your Agency to accommodate
the increased workload brought on by all the innovation going on in the Space Industry. | wish you success as
you go through the budgeting and workload-based manpower review processes. Sincerely, Jerome Sirmans
Colonel, U.S. Army Retired


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14244

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
Please do not stop the progress of Space X and Elon Musk. The achievements of Space X will change the world
and humanity for all time. We are lucky to have such extraordinary person in our lifetime and we are privileged
to be the witness of such historically important breakthrough in space travels and explorations. After Musk
there might pass decades or even centuries to the next similar breakthrough in rocket engineering so lets not
stop the progress and let Space X be as efficient as they can be.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14245

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:27 AM
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
| request FAA to give immediate clearance and not act as hindrance to progress towards development of mars

flight and starfleet towards finding distant civilzation in other galaxies. Imagine if Columbus was not given
environment clearance to discover America. Don't be absurd. Just clear today! thanks, Nagesh


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14246

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
Hello, right now humanity is living a new era of innovation and massive aceleration in the development of
technology. Space exploration however, hasn't evolved as fast. Thanks to companies like SpaceX this has not
been the case for the last decade. Bocachica is the pilar for the next step which is humanity being an
interplanetary species. SpaceX is known for it's safety and unlike other companies they try to impact the
enviroment as little as possible. They need to continue their work for the continuous evolution of the human
race and keep inspiring individiuals such as myself to innovate and believe in the future.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14247

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
The importance of the work being done at Boca Chica, Texas is extremely critical for the United States and the
Western World. If the we do not keep up the pace, we will pay for it significantly in lost opportunities, future
prosperity and peace. The work being done in Boca Chica is inspiring a new generation of innovators and leaders
willing to push what is possible and embark on a multiplanetary adventure to help assure humanities survival on
Earth and beyond.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14248

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
It is time for government to get out of the way! and Let private industry do what we want.. Get out of the way

FAA .. Let it go!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14249

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
Hello and thank you for reading this. Please let space-X keep their tower as is and let progress continue at Boca

Chica. It is fascinating seeing what they are accomplishing. Please don’t let Amazon/Jeff Bezos interrupt
humanity’s progress just because he wants to rule the universe. Amazon/Jeff Bezos it’s clearly trying to delay
space-x at all cost. Thanks for your time. Enjoy the day! Kendall McCann


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14250

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:53 AM
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
Personally | don't care if things are allowed to continue in Boca Chica. If you shut them down, then the Chinese

will pick up their slack and they'll be the ones with commercial space stations and a moon base and all the
technology that comes with it. We can just buy all the tech from them like we always have. Lets never change or
progress our society. Let the Chinese do all the heavy lifting. They're good people.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14251

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
Starship will be a critical tool for space exploration and continued American dominance in space. Hindering

progress will be a great boon for our adversaries. There are birds and beaches elsewhere, upset locals can
relocate. This is larger than Boca Chica and it's residents.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14252

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
This program is providing a new industry for America and directly providing hundreds of jobs for people
involved. As JFK said "lets lead the world and stop following". Approval with constraints only makes sense so do
the right thing for all of us and let Spacex create the future. Your positive decision will help make America great
again and you can take ownership of the future in a very professional way, never to be forgotten. Congrats!!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14253

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
Please allow SpaceX to keep their orbital launch tower and perform orbital flights from Boca Chica.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14254

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:54 AM
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
| think SpaceX should be allowed to launch out of Boca Chica Texas with starship.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14255

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:55 AM
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
| write in support of permitting SpaceX to continue activities at their Boca Chica site. While environmental
concerns exist, that is true everywhere economic activities occur. Without making Boca Chica off-limits to all
economic activity - as a State or National Park - there will be some mild environmental impacts. The only
objections would be impacts "in comparison to being a pristine nature preserve." In comparison to other
economic activity, the SpaceX activities are extremely well suited to minimizing environmental activity. The
other criteria to consider is the importance of the activity - if this were another road, another factory, another
fishing pier, there are balancing factors which may outweigh those activities, and alternative locations for those
purposes. The SpaceX activities in Boca Chica are determined by the physics of launch trajectories, and
alternatives are impractical, and the importance of the end-goal of the activities (preservation of consciousness
and the Human race) is potentially infinite. SpaceX has been good stewards to date, and flexible in trying to
minimize impact on the local community. Please permit SpaceX to continue their activities unimpeded.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14256

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:07 AM
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
SpaceX will make space available. Please allow them to continue. If the beach is the issue then would a review of

the Florida launch site cause it to be shut down also? America needs to launch sites that are not next to each
other and Texas is not next to major cities.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14257

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
| support SpaceX. | believe pushing for the stars answers a lot of current problems. | am writing today because |
can't believe the FAA is still in the way, still moving this slowly, and is still listening to ppl about the damn turtles,
birds, and whatnot. Animals can move... and so do humans. Please do your side faster and get out of the way so
WE can move to a new planet. Maybe the turtles would like fewer of us here! The FAA has practically turned
into a damn speedbump of a joke at this point. SpaceX can invent brand new tech and build it faster than you
can fill out paperwork. That's pretty bad. The planet and its inhabitants haven't changed, tech has, so use some
of it. Just do what you normally do to make the bird/turtle people happy and just ask SpaceX to fund a wildlife
refuge (seems to be the answer to a lot of things) and then get out of the way. sheesh. No one asked us if we
should set off Massive Bombs in the Oceans but that still happens! | mean no turtles, fish, coral reefs, or other
wildlife died there, right? If we still allow that to happen (and that affects the entire planet in one way or
another) how can we even be on the same page when it comes to death, pollutants, and destroyed habitats? |
understand safety but come on... | support SpaceX 100% and my vote is for you to approve their starbase
infrastructure and every launch they request.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14258

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:26 AM
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

14259

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
The starship development program is a vital driver of innovation and crutial to the advancement of space-
related technologies in the United States. SpaceX has spurred a new race by innovation and rapid development
of technologies that will re-establish this county as a clear leader into the frontier of space and will drive new
business and ventures into the solar system. The innovation of the integration tower in Boca Chica is a great
example of outside the box thinking that is needed to be at the forefront of this new race. Please allow SpaceX
to continue developing this technology at Boca Chica so that their efforts will not be in vain. Governmental
regulation should be there to assist growth, development, and competition, not impede it. As far as the impact
on the community of Boca Chica and surrounding area, | am already planning on a trip to visit Starbase to see a
starship orbital launch. | anticipate a healthy stream of space related tourism to the area and other sustainable
business growth in the area.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14260

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
We need SpaceX to move us into the future. We won't have another chance at broadening our horizons,
technology or capabilities. | think everyone knows that during this process there are environmental changes that
take place. We have crossed that bridge already. On a daily basis we are destroying large swaths of nature to
house people, or build office complexes for pencil pushers, with no tangible goals. SpaceX is trying to change
that as much as humanly possible. | support SpaceXs' development, and | would ask that the FAA team up with
SpaceX, similarly to NASA, as they have the potential to do great things and need all of our support. If we
support them now, we have so much to gain and learn in the future.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14261

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:56 AM
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
Please allow SpaceX to continue progress at Boca Chica and to keep the tower as-is. Help make humanity multi-

planetary.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14262

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
In the last decade, spacex has made a lot of accomplishments that people have thought it is either impossible or

spacex is just very ambitious. However, after spacex landed its first boosters in front of the whole world, it
changed a lot of thoughts, to be exact, the company has proven to us how capable it is of turning sci-fi into
reality. Nasa now trusts spacex with its rockets to deliver astronauts and cargo, doesn’t that mean we should
build our trust on them? If we delayed or canceled the progress of starship we will never level up with our
technologies in our lifespan. In my opinion, we should always support the good work, and what spacex is doing
is another era for humans that we ourselves will see in our lifespan.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14263

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
Although | doubt we could effectively go to Mars with such technology, it is good to see more ideas from

SpaceX. Couple of launches won't destroy the life in Boca Chica, but could bring some value to all of us. Going to
Mars requires few fundamental discoveries which we haven't done yet. So let's at least prove we need to invest
into fields that we barely touched and not in some ancient technology like chemical engines.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14264

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
What SpaceX is doing at BocaChica is major innovation for the US and for all mankind. The futur of humanity is

at stake and we should therefore give them all the support they need to make it happen


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14265

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
| understand peoples concerns regarding the environment and yes with any big development there is always an

impact. With this being said though, if this does become what it could become (the potential for industrialization
off world and the ability to get recourses from different parts of our system) this would change everything and
their would be a net positive effect to all. More resources for humans that we would not need to exploit from
our environment. | am in favour of continued development of spacex boca chica.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14266

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
Greetings! Approving the spacex program would give today's young people an extra inspiration for children who
dream of being astronauts in the future, and with starship they will be super motivated! Many people who saw
man land on the moon eventually became big fans of space exploration and opened private companies that
make a difference today.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14267

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:58 AM
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
Yes, please let SpaceX keep there tower and continue development at Boca Chica. This will show the world

American ingenuity and progress. Thanks


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14268

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
Please allow SpaceX to have clearance to launch there prototype spacecraft next month to further our

knowledge of space travel and to reach the stars. Thank you for your consideration, James Danner


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14269

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:10 AM
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
Hi, | would like to support SpaceX. | think that what they are doing is extremely important for the future of

humankind. Please, let them continue doing the innovations and let us become multi-planetary species. Best
wishes, Eka


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14270

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:08 PM

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
An adequate review of the unstable nature of governance of the State of Texas including repeated attempts at
secession and the deployment of troops in opposition to manoeuvres by the US Army indicates that the
expenditure of large amounts of US dollars from NASA in the State of Texas constitutes a waste of taxpayer
dollars. Florida and Mississippi are both more stable states and should have this facility. Indeed building the
facility in Mexico would be better for the US.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14271

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:12 AM
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
Aloha FAA, | am in support of Starship's first orbital launch attempt by SpaceX. Thank you so much for your time!

Sincerely and respectfully, Jalem


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14272

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
| think it is important to let SpaceX continue their development of their StarShip program. It is important for the

Us, for the world, and for mankind. Think of the many technological advancements the space program in
general has given the world!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14273

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:59 AM
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
The project must continue, it is a colossal technological advance that will benefit all the human race, this is the

second step after the one on the moon. From ltaly Regards Gilbert


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14274

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
Please let space x continue their work at Boca chica and their efforts to progress humanity. Unless major

concerns are shown with facts to back them let their history show for it self. They have made great progress
where other companies have failed. | have learned a lot and my opinion of the environmental impact of space
ventures has greatly changed over the years from thinking it was a huge impact to minor if not potentially
helpful in regards to where it can take us via the research and technology it provides. Space x is doing it right.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14275

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
Hello. I'm just a college student and aspiring engineer, so | don't know much about the impacts and politics of
SpaceX's Starship Development at Boca Chica. All | can say is how much it means to me and my peers. It's
absolutely inspiring seeing SpaceX build and test each prototype, each one more impressive than the last. It
reminds us why we are working so hard to become engineers. To become part of something incredible. For what
it's worth, | really want to see SpaceX continue this unprecedented public-facing progress in the aerospace
industry. Thank you for your time.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14276

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
Please let SpaceX continue their work and launch Starship from Boca Chica


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14277

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
Approve as many launches as physically and economically possible! As SOON as possible. China ALREADY has

THEIR hypersonic transport... what the- are you doing? Under Trump, the FAA was a PARTNER in American
Space business success... not a bureaucratic HINDERANCE. Don't snuff out our CIVILIAN, PRIVATE, COMMERCIAL
space program! PARTNER WITH IT!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14278

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
YES. Let SpaceX do it"s work


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14279

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:00 PM
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
Hello, | write to you as a citizen of one of the many allies the untied states has worldwide. Innovation is the life
blood of the western world and our progress towards a brighter future. For me, as a space fanatic, SpaceX
represents the cutting edge and, in some cases, the only source of significant innovation towards a better world
for all. I have been following the progress made by SpaceX in Boca Chica, and I, like many people online, strongly
believe in their vision and the benefits their operation will bring to the united states and the rest of the world. |
hope my enthusiasm can be understood and taken into account, and | hope the beliefs of others like me can be
heard as we promote the steps taken by SpaceX towards a better future. Best Regards, Linus Jonas Ivan
Vallinder


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14280

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
Please allow spacex to continue their production, test and flights from Boca Chica. This is a once in a lifetime

opportunity and dreams for kids will be made by Elon Musk and SpaceX.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14281

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
Space X is very important to south Texas economy. We need the FAA to expedite approval for space X flights


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14282

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:24 AM
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
Let space x do it’s things and get star ship flying ASAP! “We choose to go to the moon in this decade and do the

other things, not because they are easy, but because they are hard.” Let’s keep pressing forward to the stars


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14283

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
Let SpaceX continue there current operations and development of the STARSHIP program in South Texas. The
progression of the program that is unhindered is essential to the future of the space industry and the science
that discovered by space related activities.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14284

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
| believe SpaceX should be allowed to launch SN20


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14285

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
Yes! Please let space x keep thier tower and let them fly thier starship as soon as possible this is changing
humanity in way no one can see it yet, we might hurt our planet just a little bit more for sake on humanity being
on another planet and then we can learn how to fix both planet and who knows maybe even other planets in
other stars,so please let space x lunch starship from boca chica this is huge! thank you!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14286

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
As a soon to be aerospace engineer student, | really believe that SpaceX's plan to create a launch complex in
Boca Chica village will greatly benefit the south Texas area. The vicinities around Brownsville and Padre Island
will certainly become the epicenter of a substantial economic growth which could maybe even pave a path for
the creation of new tech startups. The development of this program will inspire many to pursue a high level
education and will attract many qualified experts from all around the world. | can surely say that this will
happen, since | myself have felt the inspiration. The decisions taken now about this matter will affect the future
of mankind. They will be crucial for NASA to reach the moon again, and eventually Mars.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14287

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
Slowing down, or not allowing SpaceX to continue their operations in Boca Chica would be crushing to the space
industry and it would allow other countries to leapfrog the US in space technology. China is catching up to the
US and at this rate they will overtake us in a few years. We need all the help and momentum we can to maintain
our leadership in space. SpaceX currently has no competition in the US and blocking them would in fact be "anti
competitive", artificially allowing others to catch up. Blue Origin are a joke as they have yet to fly a proper rocket
in to space. Lockhead Martin is still focussing on old technology. Boeing can't spell out the words quality, safety
even if their success depended on it - their Starliner program is a literal joke. So please, allow SpaceX to continue
and move at a faster space!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14288

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:01 PM
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
Dear FAA Representatives, Your job and duties are incredibly important to the safety, reliability, and
predictability of aviation and the use of air space. It is with this in mind that | as well as many Americans across
the country strongly strongly support SpaceX' requests for flights within the requested timeline. SpaceX' mission
reverberates for many Americans young and old, including for national heroes like Buzz Aldrin, who stated just
this week that companies like SpaceX are reinvigorating a thirst for American-led space exploration.
Unnecessarily slowing down or halting their progress will cause high disapproval ratings from these people, the
citizens of the area (who have benefited greatly from jobs and who are hopeful to be the center of 21st century
space travel), and the billions around the world who have yet to see how revolutionary this technology truly is. |
myself have been inspired greatly by the work of SpaceX. Though | focus my studies on international relations, |
have taken this inspiration to go back and personally learn astronomy, biology, chemistry, and complex
mathematics including orbital mechanics, something me 10 years ago would revolt over. Thanks to the recent
work of SpaceX, NASA, and more, Americans are once again excited and, more importantly, inspired by space.
Placing costly or timely restrictions on this program would, for most including me, induct on me the feeling that
the government does not care or place much importance on STEM, space, and science in general. This is not the
time to do that. Moreover, as someone who does study geopolitics and international relations, this would
shorten or eliminate the U.S.' current advantage in space technology (among others), allowing competitors and
partners alike to likely surpass U.S. tech in this field, causing major geopolitical issues and likely lead to greater
national security problems. This does not, however, mean that | nor most people support letting SpaceX have no
regulation or letting SpaceX have free reign over whatever they wish to do. Air space, environmental, and socio-
political concerns must be addressed and demanded from SpaceX in order to provide an equal and equitable
space for those who may be negatively effected by SpaceX' actions. Nonetheless, these issues pale in
comparison to the incredible possibility the Starship can have on revolutionizing space exploration, travel, and
colonization. Millions around the world are awaiting your decision, and billions will applaud or criticize it in the
future. Thank you for reading.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14289

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:02 PM
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
Please give starbase as much support as you can. | know this technology needs a lot of regulations so that
security and environmental needs are met. However, the starship program is so much faster than other rocket
developments that | must insist (beg) that you make bureaucracy process as quick as you can. Kind regards from

Spain.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14290

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
Yes please! Let SpaceX continue with their work. It's not about only for the US.. But yes for all mankind. Thank

you


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14291

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:03 PM
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
Dear FAA, While it's important that the FAA continues to do a great job protecting our shared environment, |
think those concerns must be balanced against other priorities, in this case, humanities destiny among the stars.
And it's not often a project like Starship comes along. It has the potential to keep the US as the most important
player in space, inspire young generations to become engineers, and unite humans with a shared vision. For
these reasons, | would like to see SpaceX be given the ability to build and launch their rockets from Boca Chica.
Not a free pass to do whatever they please. They must take all reasonable precautions to protect the surround
nature, but they should also not be forced to relocate to another location due to onerous regulation. | hope all
of you at the FAA can keep our dreams alive. Thank you, David


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14292

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
SpaceX and its work at Boca Chica, is inspiring Americans of present and future generations, and giving them
something to be really proud of America for, and for the rest of the world to look on in admiration. They have
rigorous safety standards and the best safety record of any human-rated space program ever. Boca Chica is the
safest (coastal) location with the least impact on residents or wildlife, that they could choose. Please grant them
all permissions to proceed without delay... otherwise, we risk either having to watch the latest Space
developments being done in Mexico or Russia, or, worse, see Humanity sink into another Dark Ages due to
events we can not yet predict. Spaceports/programs need to become more like Airports, with frequent launches
and testing. Thanks.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14293

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
SpaceX should be free to explore and help us expand our reach... where would we be without people like this:
Marco Polo (1254-1324):Vasco Da Gama (1460-1524):Christopher Columbus (1451-1506):Amerigo Vespucci
(1454-1512):James Cook (1728-1779):Jeanne Baret (1740-1807):Charles Darwin (1809-1882):Ferdinand
Magellan (1480-1521):Elon musk (1971 - XXXX)


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14294

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:04 PM
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
After watching the USA space program for my sixty nine years, | have never been more hopeful about the

prospect offered by SpaceX. How can anybody argue against re-usable orbital craft. The Starship must be
allowed to fly. Full stop. Clifton Moore


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14295

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:29 AM
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
I am a US citizen residing outside of Texas, but am submitting this comment because | am very supportive of
granting SpaceX a license for expanded launch operations at the Boca Chica site, and find the draft
environmental assessment for the SpaceX Starship/Super Heavy Launch Vehicle Program at the SpaceX Boca
Chica Launch Site thorough and well considered. SpaceX does inspirational work, and the FAA should strongly
support that work while ensuring operations are safe and considerate to local stakeholders and broader
environmental and regulatory policies. | personally trust that the FAA will act in the best interests of America on
this issue, and | believe that means moving forward with the licensing process using the draft environmental
review provided.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14296

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
SpaceX has my full support to conduct research, build prototypes, test and launch said prototypes as needed to
accelerate our nations access to space. This is for the betterment of all man kind. Any act to prevent SpaceX
from accomplishing their goal would be considered an attack on much need progress.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14297

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:10 AM
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
Stop getting in SpaceX’s way. The people want starship to succeed, you work for the people.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14298

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:05 PM
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
Approve the launch tower and let these guys do what they do best which is innovate and solve problems in

extraordinarily rapid fashion. Do not impede this effort to reach for the stars.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14299

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
Please let Space X fly, we / Earth needs them.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14300

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:06 PM
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
Thank you for your service to the country ensuring safety where pertenant. SpaceX is a company moving fast,
with good results so far, and | know it's difficult to keep up with good stewardship of citizen safety, and
environmental consideration. All humans have some negative impact on some part of the environment, and
business are no exception. Boca Chica certainly affects the area with increased traffic, launches, and
infrastructure. | don't however see a global effect on any species of plant or animal. With that said, | respectfully
request an expetided but reasonable consideration of all facts, not feelings, that are pertenant to supporting this
amazing company | follow as a prime example of wha makes America great.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14301

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
Please let SpaceX continue their great work! I'm sure there are environmental drawbacks from their work their

doing, and by all means, make sure they're being held accountable for any negative impact they make on the
surrounding environment. But, their work is too important for the future of humanity to prohibit them from
proceeding further. So please, please, please, let them continue their work!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14302

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:08 PM
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
Yes, | am a huge supporter of the work SpaceX is doing to make space travel more accessible for the human
race. There has never been anything as inspiring in my lifetime, to have watched the live stream of the first
starship launch, and the other launches that followed. | do not think this is a project should be held back due to
regulations and permits. We should all be in support of the amazing work that is being done, and try to interfere
as little as possible. | am in support of the launch tower and all the development that has been done at starbase
boca chica Texas. Brian Croes


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14303

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
I am from Switzerland and | follow Space X since | first saw the falcon9 booster landing. | thought this is fake and

as | realised that it’s real | was fascinated. Projects like Starbase in Boca Chica are nowhere else possible than in
the United States. Here in little Switzerland everything is highly restricted and rules are here to control other
rules. That makes innovation and over all progress very hard. Please let your country be the innovator for the
future of humanity and keep up the unbeliveble pace with development of Starship. It’s one small approval for
the FFA but a giant leap for mankind.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14304

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
Hello, i just wanted to say that i would love that one day i can see the starship fly from boca chica and being

catched with the tower arms tower thank you!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14305

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:09 PM
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
In regards to SpaceX at Boca Chica Texas. Its my opinion that the work being done by SpaceX has a level of
importance to humanity and the future of our society that far outweighs the impact of the immediate
surroundings and conveniences of beach goers. That however doesn't mean that spaceX should be given a free
pass to create mass destruction over a vast area. But only that they should be given the freedom to continue as
they are. History will look back on this massive accomplishment as a turning point that advanced humans to new
levels. In short, I'm in favor of SpaceX and their Starship rockets to be allowed to continue launching at will.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14306

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
The work of SpaceX is absolutely vital to the economic, technological, political, cultural and BIOLOGICAL well-
being of not only the United States, but the whole of Humanity. The choice of the Boca Chica, TX site for
launches deliberately takes into account the need to make a minimal environmental impact. It should also be
considered that the depressed area of Brownsville will benefit tremendously from the presence of SpaceX.
Approval of their work in Boca Chica by the FAA is a winning decision and a moral one. Stuart Gilmer
Jacksonville, FL


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14307

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
You should be proud of what Spacex is achieving in Boca Chica. The starship project is a marvel and a worthy

successor to all that the US of A has achieved in space flight so far.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14308

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:33 AM
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
Good morning, to whom it may concern: | fully support Space X's endeavors and would kindly ask you to support
them as well for the progress of our nation and humanity. They have a proven track record of execution with

safety always on top of mind. Please consider, thank you.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14309

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
The question put to the public regarding SpaceX and their future plans is relevant, and critical. The work being
done is of paramount importance. The contribution to the space program and the future for all of us is
significant. As a technologist, aeronautics hobbyist and believer in all the work being done not only at SpaceX, |
believe we need to keep moving forward. Thank You, Jack Williams St. Louis Missouri


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14310

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:04 AM
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
Approve Starship for Mars missions. Time to up our science and get ahead of the rest of the world for the first

time in over 50 years. Thanks for your support by enabling great people to do great things for the future of
humanity. Brandon Garrett


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14311

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:10 PM
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
SpaceX is by far humanities best hope of surpassing the illusive barrier which ties us to our simple little biofilm
rapped around the rock we call home. The starship programme must not be stopped, it should be encouraged
and helped as much as possible. Not just for the sake of short term future space travel, but the future of our
entire species. To conclude, fund, help and support the starship programme.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14312

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
Hello, | have been casually following SpaceX's progress on the Starship program, which has been thrilling to
watch. For the first time in my life (I'm 26) | may be able to witness Americans stepping foot on celestial bodies,
which gives me immense hope for the future. Of course, SpaceX's, and by extension, NASA's, success hinges on
obtaining any and all required FAA approval. As civilians, |, along with my peers, believe that Starship's
importance for sending Humanity ad Astra must be given priority consideration by the FAA. Space represents
not only the final frontier for mankind, but often, the first frontier for young inquisitive minds. Surely, our
nation, and the world, would benefit greatly from the inspiration manned deep-space flight provides our youth. |
cannot think of a better way of building our pipeline of young scientists, engineers, mathematicians and
entrepreneurs than by the rapid and successful development of Starship. The message to our young boys and
girls: in America you are empowered to build the vehicle to take Humanity anywhere it dreams. Finally, the US
faces significant foreign competition in space exploration, and | fear certain countries may surpass us if we don't
advance at a rapid pace. While we maintain a lead, we must not rest. The US' space advancements have been
paid for by the blood, sweat and tears of many generations. Efforts should not impinge our continued
advancements, but forward them. Accordingly, | believe that the FAA has a duty to American voters, members
of the free world, and all global citizens to position SpaceX and Starship to succeed. Actions that slow Starship
may be bureaucratically convenient, but must be avoided at all cost. Humanity relies on you, the FAA, to spread
our seeds among the stars. Sincerely, J. Alexander Rurka


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14313

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:11 PM
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
Please fast track regulatory approval for Spacex to launch the first orbital flight for Starship!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14314

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:12 PM
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
spacex starship program is extremely important for human civilization hope you guys understand that and allow

spacex to continue at full speed to make progress on starship program.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14315

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
Please allow SPACEX to continue their marvelous work of building America's future in space. We have all seen

the tremendous benefits that our space program has contributed not just the US, but on the world. We are on
the very edge of an extremely exciting opportunity to expand mankind's horizons beyond what had just a few
years ago been deemed to be science fiction. It is now within our reach, and with so much promise, and after so
very much hard work and progress, any bureaucratic obstacle set out to hinder SPACEX would be truly just an
obstacle to block the path greatness, knowledge, and prosperity for us all. We need the good work being done
at Boca Chica, Tx to continue. Thank you, Patrick M. Dunavan


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14316

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
Hello, My name is Kyle Rhodes. | am 22 years old and an Ecology graduate from UNC Charlotte. | Have been
following the Start ship program for the past couple of years. They are fueling an incredible fire in the space
industry. | support regulations, but SpaceX's rapid prototyping has shown promise in an impressive time. Slowing
this process would slow this successful process. This would require many flights per year rather than the
proposed 5. The Starbase site is showing respect and awareness to ecological contamination and belive would
continue with their expanded design. Thank you so much.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14317

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
Please let launch from boca chica. Let them test starship Let's get to Mars and beyond


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14318

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:13 PM
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
Let SpaceX continue it's march towards moving humans to space. It's time for the FAA to get out of the way.

Stop being an obstructionist bureaucracy.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14319

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
| think the starship program is one of the greatest steps forward that the human race has made in decades.

Spacex and Elon Musks push for full reusability of rocket technology and the enthusiasm that this has given
future generations in terms of engineering, life goals, a dream of multi planetary life is nothing short of
extraordinary. | truly hope that you allow this to continue and help to inspire future generations for many years

to come


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14320

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
| believe that SpaceX is doing great work for this country and the World. The money that their Starships will save

the US tax payers alone will make it all worthwhile. The FAA can vastly improve its own image as well by working
with, not against SpaceX. The tax savings can pay for more FAA infrastructure and more environmental
improvements. This epic endeavor will also provide thousands of high quality jobs. | look forward to a bright
future and cooperation between the FAA and SpaceX.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14321

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:19 PM
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
Hi Team, In regards to the FAA approvals for Boca Chica SpaceX, in my personal opinion | believe this should be
fast tracked and approved. Sure there might be a enviromental impact, but this should be report so the correct
measures should be taken, in haste that is. Slowing down and rejecting anything in regards to the site (if the
rejection is fair, then great) actually has a global impact on spaceflight development.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14322

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:59 AM
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
Dear Sir or Ma’am, I’'m writing this brief note to encourage the FAA to swiftly provide regulatory approval for
SpaceX’s orbital launch tests. As I’'m sure you understand, the importance of this work cannot be overstated. |
genuinely appreciate the FAA’s efforts to ensure risks can be mitigated where possible, and the importance that
the agency places on the safety of US citizens. That being said, my personal opinion is that the potential benefits
of this space program warrant the acceptance of some additional (well-mitigated) risks. Respectfully, Matt

Pinkerton


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14323

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
Approve SpaceX orbital launchen with Starship from Boca ASAP !!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14324

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

14325

From: darrengilles darrengilles <

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 5:52 AM
To: SpaceXBocaChica

FAA hearing

| fully support Spacex as my parents fully supported Nasa, without which, many of the luxuries we have today would not
exist, like this e-mail.

Nasa's launch facility has a bustling wildlife profile despite original concerns over ités environmental impact.

Many of the beaches at Boca Chica are shown with cars parked on them, if environmentalists were concerned about
turtle eggs | think that would be a bigger concern than any threat Spacex poses.

Darren Chard



14326

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:38 AM
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
Go for Launch with spaceX is a huge milestone for the entire world and the entire industry of space exploration

and manufacturing. It is a big step towards many goals like learning more about our world, space, the moon, and
how organisms and other things work in space. | really hope this approval goes through and we all can benefit
really soon from all the good things space exploration brings


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14327

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:07 PM

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
| support the BocaChica project. SpaceX has a proven track record and demonstrate a willingness to reduce
risk/harm to the environment as much as is reasonable. Please do not encumber this noble project with
needless red tape. Wayne Thresher and family 6 Upper Rader Creek Road Whitehall, MT


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14328

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:00 AM
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
| support the launch of the Starship orbital.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14329

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:14 PM
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
Please let Space X continue construction of their tower and continue with their development of new innovations

in the space industry at Boca Chica.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14330

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
Thank you for inviting public comments. SpaceX is an industry leader and the starship program is an important

part of developing and securing our future in space. Delaying the program could be a significant setback to the
space industry and could slow the new space race. Building momentum is difficult and is not guaranteed. Please
avoid creating any unnecessarily delays. Thank you Josiah Newman


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14331

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
Please don't stop progress. Do everything you can to make sure SpaceX pushes our civilization forward into

space. Please don't let anything get in the way.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14332

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:15 PM
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
Yes! Please let SpaceX continue their progress at Boca Chica and Starship base will forever be in history books

and a milestone for better future for humanity as a hole! Please don't slowdown this incredible progress! For
swiss and global citizen! Best regards, Nikola


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14333

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
please let Spacex continue its work and launch of their rocket in Boca Chica. The program is very important and |

don't think it causes any problems in the area


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14334

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
Please approve Space X Starship test. In times like these, it's great to have inspiration and hope for the future.

Please facilitate that process. Thank you Sean


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14335

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:16 PM
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
Do not be a roadblock to the most amazing human achievements in history. LET SPACEX DO WHATEVER THEY

NEED TO!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14336

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
You won't stop Elon's team and their great work. What you might do is force them move 2 miles across the

boarder into Mexico. Wouldn't that be globally embarrassing? Let's not be stupid and let them move forward.
Starship will be on sea launch platforms in two years anyway, so what's the difference?


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14337

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:17 PM
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
Hello, i think we should take all thies regulations down like we did in the past (Apollo) | think what Space x is
doing is our Future and we should Not stop Them we Must Support them. | believe in Elon Musk and his idears
Lets give him the opertuniti To change our World forever !! My mum once Said if you dont try it you will Never
no if its gonna work , man i dont want so think Until My Last Minute if we could change something....


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14338

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
Let SpaceX launch whatever they want please.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14339

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:43 AM
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
Hello, | strongly support allowing SpaceX to launch their starship into orbit and am asking you to do the same!

Onwards and upwards!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14340

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
Please see your way clear to approve the Spacex launching facilities and tower/crane. They are important to the
future of us all as humanity. Also important for spaceflight development. Thank You David Knauss


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14342

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
hello i am simo from morroco please let spacex continue there project it gives us hope


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14343

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:18 PM
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
In my opinion, SpaceX must keep their tower as they are building. Let progress continue at Boca Chica because
humanity need to reach for new frontiers as fast as we can. Of course there are some environmental issues that
must be resolved, but I'm sure they will do something to mitigate these problems.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14344

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
Hello, | am writing out of concern that the Spacex project will be delayed due to guidelines set by the FFA. |
believe that any progress made to hinder or delay this Spacex program is not only bad for humanity but also the
United States as a whole. Seeing as Spacex is a private company it would seem to me the parts can be
manufactured at one plant and shipped to anywhere else to preform a launch. If this is the case would Spacex
not be able to launch from another country that would support these activities in spite of the United States.
Personally I fill that the government should be working in the best interest of the country and the people. Please
do not delay this program any longer and allow SpaceX to complete their mission of making humanity a
interplanetary speices. Thank you for your time, Joseph Barrowman


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14345

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:19 PM
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
Dear FAA, message from outside your country: try to see SpaceX as an innovator to be supported. Be proud on

your technical leadership as US. Go ahead! Don’t let China do it instead... Max


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14346

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
Yes FAA please let spacex keep the tower as it helps them to reach their goals faster for humans to be a multi

planitary species. Thank you


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14347

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
YES: SpaceX should be allowed to start from Boca Chica! This is t the most important project for all humans!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14348

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:20 PM
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
I’'m pro SpaceX should continue with his projects from now on and in the future. I'm not living in the area,

actually i’'m from germany, but with all the regulatorys we have here - we have enough laws for 3 country’s - my
opinion is that Boca Chica Texas should be an idol for the world and let them do. Think of your grandchildren
and what a chance it is to witness this progress right now and telling them about this time. Not only that - in
your personal case, who ever reads this, beeing in the position to be responsible to clear the way for a future we
can be proud of and have a reason to getting up in the morning. Thanks for your time - A little voice from
germany J. H.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14349

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
| honestly hope Space X goes on with Starship program and FAA allows progress continue in Boca Chical!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14350

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
Hello, | would like to express my support for SpaceX's efforts to get Starship production ready from Boca Chica.
With the looming competitive threat that is China and more importantly, the gains for humanity that this project
can bring, any risks to the environment, which appear minimal from your own assessments, are easily
acceptable. When you take the long view and consider how much potential Starship has to speed up moving
various types of manufacturing and perhaps even agricultural activity to orbit, there seems to me to be an even
bigger environmental risk to NOT pushing Starship as fast as possible. Please throw your support behind SpaceX
and Starship. Thanks! Michael Case


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14351

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
Hey Please let SpaceX keep their project on-going! Let progress continue at Boca Chica!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14352

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:59 AM
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
I'm so excited by what SpaceX is doing in Boca Chica. | think that the pace of their development is awe-inspiring.
| think they're our best shot at making spaceflight affordable in the next 100 years. Please don't stand in their

way.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14353

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:06 PM

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
Please let Spacex continue building of facilities and rockets development in Boca Chica


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14354

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:50 AM
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
Less regulation, more democracy is what America was founded on. Stop bullying Elon & let him send rockets.

You all had 100 years and didn’t do 10% of what he did in 18 years. Stop bullying entrepreneurs with useless
regulations like “Taxing unrealized gains”.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14355

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
Please let starship continue progressing with their Starship program in Boca chica. Let humanity find its way

towards development and secure its fate


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14356

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:22 PM
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
| think space X should be able to continue their testing program in Boca chica provided that there are sufficient
barricades and sound dampening strategies in place to protect the town and its inhabitants. | do not think that
landings should be permitted at Boca chica as the town is too close and things may be slightly off course as they

have been in the p[ast of the falcon 9 campaign.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14357

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
Watching from another continent While | wish, StarBase was been build Next to my house facing the sunset
Would be the best dream to many Cameroonians Space exploration is not the only thing degrading the
environment. Every other thing else is. SpaceX you win my vote. Elon Musk, you have much love on your east.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14358

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
Hello, Hope you are safe and well. | have been following SpaceX and Starship development for about 10 years. |
have seen the impossible become possible. From landings of Falcon 9, to Falcon Heavy, to Crew Dragon, to the
first landing of Starship prototype. | am inspired by hope that humans can become in the near future a multi
planet species. Starship development and eventual settlement of Mars is the most important project on earth to
protect humans from extinction if we have a planet killing event. le. Rogue asteroid, nuclear war etc In light of
this, star base and starship FAA environmental assessment must allow all testing, construction and flights


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14359

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:23 PM
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
Concerning the SpaceX facility at Boca Chica Tx. Compared to any and all petroleum industries located in Texas,
it is my opinion that the SpaceX facility has a very small additional impact and that cleaning up the oil industry's
many sites will have a much more positive impact than prohibiting a budding industry from continued
development.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14360

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
Dear FAA, SpaceX which was founded only 20 years ago is now a leading company in Space Exploration and has
contributed to the Aerospace Industry and to the world as a whole in an unimaginable way. From the first
privately funded liquid-propellant rocket to reach the orbit to the first fully reusable first-stage booster and now
reaching for the first fully reusable launch system, those achievements are only a fraction of what has SpaceX
accomplished. In addition, all those technological breakthrus are being developed and tested with one thing in
mind which is "reusability". With that said, SpaceX is, in its essence, aiming for reusability which means lower
costs, accessibility, and reducing the environmental impact of Space Exploration as much as possible. Therefore,
| am of the opinion that while | understand that SpaceX's Starbase might have some negative environmental
impact on the environment around the Boca Chica area, the sheer potential and benefits of SpaceX's
development of Starbase and the Starship system far exceed the negatives. To conclude, please let SpaceX
continue their work on Starbase, Starship, and all its other projects in Boca Chica so that we can live in an
exciting world where we no longer only look up to the stars but finally get a chance to reach them. Thank you,


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14361

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
| really hope that SpaceX will be allowed to continue their Starship program. SpaceX, especially Starship, inspired

me study engineering and gave me a goal in life. What they are doing is everything for me and | wish them the
best. So | hope that the FAA gives them permission to keep the tower and launch from Starbase in the near
future.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14362

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:24 PM
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
Greetings, As someone who watched Apollo land on the Moon when | was 6 years old | have dreamed of a day
when the United States would once again lead the world in space exploration. The Shuttle was too expensive
and too risky. Follow on programs appear to simply want to regurgitate old ideas with slight modernizations. SX
is truly re-inventing the space industry and invigorating countless current and future engineers. Do the right
thing for raising a desperate nation out of trying times to the stars again!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14363

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
| would ask that you (FAA) do everything in your power to assist SpaceX in their endeavors, to make humanity a

multiplanetary species. Their efforts are for the betterment of humanity as a whole, any minor/immediate
impact they may be making at the Boca Chicca, will greatly be repaid by the advancements they are making for
our future.


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14364

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
SpaceX should be allowed to keep their tower as-is. This would allow progress to continue at Boca Chical!

Thanks!


https://www.faa.gov/space/stakeholder_engagement/spacex_starship

14365

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:00 AM
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
Good evening,, | do not know the chain of command of who decides if SpaceX will respond to China but USA
may want to respond, ASAP. USA is already looking weak perhaps inept but that can change quickly. USA must
exceed the China Mission. Nasa/ SpaceX exceeds their capability? Well, it's time to show it. Y'all ready?Approve
the mission. Compete. Thanks Joy Slade, MD
https://twitter.com/scienceClub01/status/1452621231526760453?s=20


https://tw